PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
December 17, 2020



[THHE
PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REMOTE MEETING

Thursday, December 17, 2020
7:00 p.m.

Pursuant to the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/7(e)),

the December 17, 2020 Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners

will be held using remote participation.

For access to this remote meeting, please contact Board Secretary Dan Garvy at

dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org by 3:00 p.m. on December 17, 2020. You will be provided a
link to join the meeting and you will be able to participate during the Public Comment
portion of the meeting. Public comments may also be emailed in advance of the
meeting to dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org and will be entered into the public record.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)764-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qudlified interpreter require a
five working day advance nofice.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome fo address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to
discuss. Itis requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed o
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of November 12, 2020.

B. Approve the November 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $1,482,818.90.

C. Award the Carriage Hill Park asphalt paving project o Evans and Sons
Blacktop, Inc. from West Chicago, IL for an amount not to exceed
$33,892.00.

D. Adopt Resolution 121720, a resolution o approve an amendment fo the
Joint Agreement for the Southeast Association for Special Parks and
Recreation to establish the agency’s fiscal year to be from January 1
through December 31.



VL.

VIL.

VIII.

XL

Xll.

X,

XIv.

XV,

XVI.

XVII.

E. Approve the reservation of Friday, July 23, 2021 to Sunday, July 25, 2021 for
the Christmas in July Races in Community Park.

COMMUNICATIONS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Board Policy Manual —remove Section 1.03 (H) 4, Commissioner use of
District Programs and Facilities.

B. Approve Ordinance 20-07, an Ordinance Levying and Assessing Taxes of
the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal year beginning
January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021 and direct staff to file
same with the DuPage County Clerk no later than December 29, 2020.

C. Approve Ordinance 20-08, an Ordinance abating the tax heretofore
levied for the year 2020 to pay debt service on $400,000 general
obligation refunding park bonds (alternate revenue source), series 20198,
of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois.

STAFF REPORTS
PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Altpeter
i. Financial Reports ending November 30, 2020.
C. Commissioners' Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to the Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)é,
the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body
and Section 2(c)(1). the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body.

OPEN MEETING
CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
A. Director of Parks & Recreation compensation — possible action

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
November 12, 2020

I, CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m. via remote access, stating that pursuant to State of lllinois Executive Order 2020-07
suspending the requirement of in person attendance by members of the public body,
the November 12, 2020 Regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held
using remote participation. Director Garvy, Superintendent Silver, and Commissioners
Olson, Ferron, and Cook were present at the Lisle Park District Recreation Multipurpose
Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532,

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present via
telephone remote access: Altpeter
Richter
Commissioner Present in person: Cook
Ferron
Olson
Staff Present in-person:
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Also Present via telephone
remote access:
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher
Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Recreation Program Manager Breihan
-Athletic & Youth Camp Manager Wise
Youth & Early Childhood Manager Jehs
Recreation & Fitness Manager Jayne
Marketing Specialist Kosartez
Graphic & Web Design Specialist Sleezer
Facilities & Safety Manager Mendez
Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
None.
Ill. PRESENTATIONS
None.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Alipeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, November 12, 2020. Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:
Avyes: Altpeter, Richter, Ferron, Olson, Cook

G000041



Absent: None.
Nays: None

Motion Passed.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Olson moved to approve consent agenda items A, B, D, E, F and pull item
C. for separate vote.

A. Approve the Minutes of Regular Meeting of October 15, 2020.

B. Approve the October 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $240,784.26.

C. Approve the 2021 Trash and Recycling Services confract renewal with Waste
Management of lllinois, Inc. of Lombard, IL for an amount not to exceed $19,107.42.

D. Award the 2021 Aquatic Weed Services to Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. for an amount
not o exceed $23,446.00.

E. Approve 2021 Portable Toilet Services confract renewal to Service Sanitation Inc. for an
amount not to exceed $17,100.00.

F Approve the 2021 Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Lisle Park District Board of Park
Commissioners.

Commissioner Ferron seconded the motion.

Roll Call: :
Ayes: Olson, Ferron, Altpeter, Richter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None

Motion Passed.

C. Approve the 2021 Trash and Recycling Services confract renewal with Waste
Management of lllinois, Inc. of Lombard, IL for-an amount not to exceed $19,107.42.

Commissioner Ferron moved to approve item C. the 2021 Trash and Recycling Services
contract renewal with Waste Management of lllinois, Inc. of Lombard, IL for an amount
not to exceed $19,107.42. '

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Ferron, Richter, Altpeter, Cook
Abstain: Olson

Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

VI. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. 2021 Budget Draft - Discussion

000002



Commissioner Richter stated when things are good people do not typically complain
about the tax levy, but when things are bad, which they are now, he feels the park
district owes the constituents a break. He said he would like to not levy for the full 4.99%.
Superintendent Silver stated that just because the District levies that does not mean the
District will receive that much. Commissioner Richter asked what would happen if the
park district did, to which Superintendent Silver said the Board has the ability to abate
back x amount of dollars. Commissioner Richter said he likes o have that flexibility
moving forward depending on how the virus moves and impacts the District, and said he
appreciates Commissioner Ferron's similar feelings. Commissioner Ferron asked when the
County would be able to adjust tax bills should the Park Board abate taxes in early 2021.
Superintendent Silver said it is quickly and it will not show up on tax bills.

Vill. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution 111220, a resolution determining funds estimated to be raised by taxation or
the year 2020.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve Resolution 111220, a resolution determining
funds estimated to be raised by taxation or the year 2020.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Ferron, Olson, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

IX.STAFF REPORTS

Commissioner Ferron asked how another stay-at-home order could affect the District.
Director Garvy responded it depends on the language of the order and often times it is
very nebulous. :

Commissioner Altpeter asked about the SEASPAR space cleaning and if they are in the
building. Director Garvy responded that they are running the EAGLES adult day program
in the space.

X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook
None.

B. Treasurer, Financial Reports ending, August 31, 2020

Superintendent Silver stated the District's investments are all collateralized or FDIC
insured. He summarized investment status and reported the park district will invest in the
Village of Winfield bond again and get about 4.5%. He reported the District Enterprise
Fund is up by $215,000 in revenue due to the golf course's performance and the

080003



Recreation Fund is behind last year at this fime. He stated the fund balances are
showing healthy balances but reminded the board that the District received tax dollars in
September, so these balances need fo last for several months.

C. Commissioners' Reporis
Commissioner Altpeter thanked the Park District for the Veteran's Day video that was put
up on social media.

XIIl. CLOSED SESSION
Commissioner Olson moved to go into closed session under Open Meetings Act Section
2(c)é, the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body.

Commissioner Richter seconded.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.
XIV. OPEN MEETING

XV. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

President Cook called the meeting back to order at 7:59 pm.
Director Garvy called roll with the following Commissioners present:
Ferron, Olson, Altpeter, Richter, Cook.

XVI. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Olson moved to adjourn the cpen meeting at 7:59 pm. Commissioner
Richter seconded.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Altpeter, Ferron, Cook
Absent: None. :

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

000004



597861

597861

§9°861

957 9L%

BZ BEZ

8T BET

95 9LV

LL 608

S6° v
S6°¥T

06" 1€
06° Tt

08°8T
08°8T

06" €82
06" €8¢

TT 0EZ
TETDET

TT1°0€C

TT 0EEZ

8T LTIV

BT LTV

8T LTV

00°0¢€

00°0¢€
00°0¢g

STYLOL JOUNIA
S9°86T 02/0T/21

HTIYLOL ¥OdNdIA

95" 9LY 0z/81/11

HIVIOL YOaNdA

LL 608 0z/0T/2T
LL 608 oz/ot/eT
LL 608 oz/ot/eT
LL 608 oz/oT/eT
LL 608 oez/ot/eT
LL 608 0z/0T/21

TTYI0L ¥OANIA
8T LIV 0z/0T/2T
ITYIOL ¥OaNIA

00°0¢ og/0T/zZT

19965

S¥96S

09965

09965

09965

09965

039965

09965

65965

85965

oz/st/0T

0Z/S0/TT

0z/%v0/21

0z/€2/11

0Z/8T/1T

oz/91/11

oz/et/1t

0zZ/€0/11

0z/80/TT

0z/¥Z/1T

0929£000CT1IC

S09900000012
S0990000000T

SEE9Z000900T

SEE92000900T

S€€92000900T

SEE9T000900T

Z0997000ETOT

€099%000ETOT

009900000052

$9¢9210060T2

N¥d LNEWIOYIdHY 10

LWV WELI
/LWY FDIOANI

T ‘d9¥d

IWY MOHHD JIL¥d XHD

# ADHHD

JIVd “ANI

0202/01/2T OL

HHFGWAN INNODOY

0Z0Z/90/TT WO¥J

ONILSIT HDIOANI dINd

IDOIYISIAa M¥vd

€%00ST
D11 SNOILOTOS #ESsvd NTOSASYE
ANIT TL dMovd 20
ANIT TI dmidvd  T0
Z0S8Z9Z66L-SO0TTOZ
IRLY 2 I3LY
NIVHD MUYSNIVHD TO
POPZLT
SNIYHD M¥SNIVHD TO
88€ZLT
dIVday M¥S NIVHD TO
SEECTLT
SNIVHD ® MYSNIVHD 10
L¥TEZLT
XIWOIOW TO
6€E0CLT
XIWOIOW TO
80LILT
ONI ‘0D LNEWdIN0T ¥IANYHIATY NYXATY
ONIYOLINOW WYY D4 10
6E0T-¥85909
DONI SWHLSAS NOILDHLIA WAYIY WAYTY
QYYogdEavaT  TO
ZLLEZTE
DNI ONIDVWI QadNYAdY AQY
NOILdI¥ISEd WILI
# EDIOANI # HOAONIEA
MOM 00005¥dY ‘a1

02:22:80 :*HWIL

d1SIT

0Z0Z/0T/2T :dL¥A



SLT89T'¥%F
SL 891’692
00" TT¥

00" TTI¥
00°TT¥

69°89¢
69°89¢
69°89¢
66868
66868

66 868
SL'BFPE'TTIO'T
00°000°002
00°0S8S°€
00°055°'€02
00°000°S8L
sL 86L'2E
SL"86L°L08

00°00%

00709
00°09

00°0%Z
Qo o¥e

SL°B89T'692 oz/o1/CtL
TTYIOL JOaNdA

00 TT¥ oz/0tT/eT
ITYLIOL HOaNdA

LS"6 oz/o0t/e1

FTYI0L YOONEA

69°89€ oz/ot/el
PTYIOL MOUNHA

66°868

0Z/0T/CT

HTYLOL JO0aNIA

SLT8YE'TITO'T o0g/ot/ZT

SLT8PE'TITO'T o0g/oT/2T

SIYLOL dOaNdA

89965

L9965

9996S

59965

%9965

£9965

€9965

29965

29965

oz/10/1T

0Z/%0/TT

oz/sz/Tt

02/80/60

0z/82/0T

oz/eo0/etl

oz/co/2T

oz/zo/eT

0Z/6T/T1

20590000000¢€

0€L90000008C

06T90000000T

08292000900T

€LTOT000900T

0S02000000TS
20S90TO000TTS

£0590000000€
20S90000000€

€L292000900T

€LZ92000900T

6102 SANOd SNIANNAEY 4LT1 0D 10
T¥98000000

‘YN MNYE HSYHD NYDYOW dr

SIAOTD TANIA dIAOCD TO
OTTT

ONI SIOT dSY¥D
INAWASHNEWIEY FOVATIN TO
0ZSZTTADOVIETIN
NYHIA¥d HI14983d
AY¥ddS dSs¥M 1O
9980L
NOILWYOdH0D NHLOId
AN0¥1d IDYLS 10
85€08
ONI 'ANYAWOD ¥ MHHLNND €
6102 SHIYHAS SANOd IT¥ 0D E0
610z SAIYAS SANOT ITI¥ 0D TO
2-02020€CT-2#
¥610Z SAI¥AS SANO" 0D €0
¥6T0Z SAIHAS SANOLE 0D 10

0ZOZOEZT-CH

DNI 0D I1SN¥I 73 MNVE ATdIAHd

Fdd HOVYOLS NIVYINNOA 10
ZT9LE

TYAOWIY NIVINAOA dANOd TO
8TSLT

ONI SEDIA¥ES NOILYOIYII DISvd

NwgdISYHO

cish-fo)

I83¥d

AIIOId

HILNNDH

dATIIAEE

JEI10Isvd

IWY WELI
/IWY HEDIOANI

2 *gdvd

00°00€ 0z/0T/2T
00°00€ oz/ot/etL
LWY MDFHD AIVA MHD

# MDHHD

dL¥ad "ANI

020Z/0T/ET ©OL

0Z0E/90/1T

JIGWAN LNNODOY

WOou4d

ONILSIT IDIOANI dI¥Wd

LOIMLISIA d¥v¥d

NOILdI¥DS3d WHLI
# HDIOANI

# YOANIA

MOM " 0000S¥PdY ar
80: €T 80 :HWIL

HIS11

020Z/0T/2T :dLYA



LO 86T
LO B6T

BL LE
8L LE

9%° LT
9% LE

LT 2TV
LT CT¥

65°0V%
65°0F%

S9°LST
89" LST

9T " ¥EC
9L ¥EC

0895
08795
00°986°C

00'¥¥E'C
oo wreE‘E

0S°09T
05°09T

05°09T
0S°09T

057091
05°09T

05°09T
0S°09T
SL 891692

00°000°Ssez
GL 891692

0€°099°'0T oz/01/2t
0€°099°'0T oz/0T/21
0£°099°0T 0Z/0T/2T
0£7099°0T 0z/0T/2T
0€£°099°0T oz/oT/et
0€°099°0T 0g2/0T/21
0€°099'0T oz/ot/et
0€°099'0T oz/0T/2TT

IYIOL JOaNdA

00°¥PE’C 0zZ/0T/CT
00°2¥%9 0zZ/81/11
00°2¥%9 0Z/8T/T1
00°2¥9 0z/81/11T
00°2¥%9 0z/81/11

HTYLOL HOdNdIA

SL 89T '69C oz/ot/2T

0L96S

0L96S

0L96S

0L96S

0L9e6S

0L96S

0L96S

0L96S

69965

9¥%96S

9¥%96S

9%964

9%965

oz/€e/1T

oz/eg/1tT

0z/€g/11

oz/€g/11

0z/02/TT

0z/02/TT

0z/0g/T1T

0z/0z/11

oz/te/0T

0Z/LT/OT

oz/L1/0T

0g/LT/0T

0z/91/0T

02/T0/TT

T099S000ZT01

T099ST00LOEE

T099STO00LOET

109920009001

109920009001

T0996T00L0OEE

10998100L0CC

1T099%100L0C2

092900000052

009900000052

00990000008¢

009900000062

009900000082

£0590000000¢€

INIVIW 0¥ d3AIH

T0

600L0LZE0B-0CECTT

dOHS HLIWSXDOVYId

TO

900F¥065FS-0CECTT

TYIAOWIW SNYJELIA

T0

9FTLBOEBFT-0CECTT

¥AIVAH DdTHE/dWNd €4

10

600ZSZVLV0-0CECTT

AUYd ATTINNOD

10

F00E6ZB6TB-0C0CTT

SNOH YAANFA/AEIZLIN

T0

LOOTTLFPTITB-0COCTT

WNASNW LOddd

T0

0000TLFPTITIB-0202TT

NJEAYL NIIdNdd

T0

650600S6L0-020CTT

NOSIQ3 HITYEMNCWWOD

JIVATY dITANIUAS €Y

DONTYOLINOW WIWIY DO

DNITUOLINOW WIUIV =

JOLINOW WHYTIY ¥HANIA/AZIZIIAN

ONIHOLINOW WHYIVY NIIAYL

10
666SVE00NI

10
T#¥8FPVEQOONI

TO
0F8FPEOONI

10
6EB8FYVEOONI

T0
8EBVVEOONI

AYTd NYLITOJOILIW ODYIIHD

6T0Z SANOHE ONIANNAHEY dLT 0D

(44}
T$98000000

NOWWOD

IHO

NOILdI¥YDSHO WALI

IWY WILI
/IWY HIDIOANI

€ $dovd

IWY 2OdHD HILYA MHO

# MOHHD

dLVad "ANI

0z0g/0T/2T OL

0Z0Z/90/T1

YIGWAN LNNODOY

WO¥ 4

ONILSIT dDIOANI dI%d

IOTELSIA Mdvd

HISIT

# HDIOANI

# YOONIA

MOM*00005PdY raz
80:€T:80 ‘EWIL
0Z0Z/0T/21 :dI¥d



LY el
LY ET

00" T6T

00" 16T
00" 16T

vorzzL'T

$9ZEL'T
v9-zZL'T

0£°099°0T

PT"LST
PT LST

SS° 162
597162

09°60E'T
09°60€'T

6E°¥I8
8€°"¥18
0% 6SF
€T°L9T
LZ" 962
LZ 96T
9T €%
00° €S
£5°68

6L PET
9L 61T
?¥°S9T
08°S6

7S €0T
96°2LS'2
G9°LS8
98" €S
EETLEL "L

LY €T oz/otT/21
SIYLOL d0dNEA
00°T6T oz/0T/TT
TIYLOL dOdNEA
¥orzeL't

0Z/8T/TT

SIVLIOL HOONIA

ZL96S

TL96S

L¥96S

0L96S

0L96S

0L96S

0L96S

0Z/ST/0T

0Z/T€/0T

0z/ST/01T

0Z/TO/CT

oz/ve/TT

0e/ve/T1

0Z/%Z/1T

092¢9E£000€TTC

09T50000000T

02L90000€E00T

T0992000900T

109920009001

T0990TO00TTS

TO099TO000ETTE
TO99TO00CTOT
T0992T0060TC
T099CT0060TT
T09910002TTIC
T099T000CTOT
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
T0992000900°T
T0992000900T
TO99€ET00CTOT
T099€ETO0ZTOT
T099600080TC
109960008012
109900000012
T0590000000T
109920009001

SATYALIYE TO0

IWNY WILI
/IWY IDIOANI

4 dovd

0£°099°0T 0Z/0T/2T
0€£°099°0T 0Z/0T/21
0£°099'0T 0zZ/0T/2T
0£°099°0T 0z/0T/2T
IWY MDHEHD

HL¥d MHD # MDFHD

dL¥a “ANI

0z0z/01/2T OL

YIGWAN INNODDY

020Z/90/TT WO¥d

ONILSIT dHDIOANI dIv¥d

LOIMLSIA M¥vd

68V6T
SHSI¥AYHING SYIDN0d ¥SYTIDN0d
sddd Y¥H 3 ¥S4 020z 1D0 10
NI-®EPLPZTO00
O SONICTIOH O0d dHA0DSIA
SYOLINOW ¥ALAJWOD T0O
9LTTLSBTL
LIgE¥D SsANIsnd 1713d  IsndITEd
Md¥d NNITOTAOOM 10
SZT0S06SP0-0ZTOET
SIHOITIIANLIS 1D ¥ITY¥ 10
£608£0606F-02ZFZTT
g4 10
650990€0T2-0ZFETT
I¥EH D0 LT
I¥AH 00 91
I¥dH 44D ST
ddd ¥l
D9 ET
20 BT
PH# 3 €f SATIAIA TIVE TT
SLOT ONIM¥Yd dEMOT 0T
S# ® Z# QIIIL TIVE 60
YAYY AY¥TId QIIHOIT 80
AOVAYO SMUVA L0
ILd3d Syy¥vd 90
700d d¥W1S SO
dvis vo
LD D"Fd €0
¥ID Jd¥ 20
NIVINNCJA/HDVLS/SANOd TO
LTOPETZLPO0-0ZFCTIT
NOILATIDSHA WALI
# IDOIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM*0000S¥dY el
80:ET:80 ‘EWIL
ATSIT 0Z0Z/0T/2T :3LYd



¥LI96S

¥L96S

¥LI96S

¥L96S

¥L96S

PLI96S

¥L96S

VL96S

vL96S

¥L96S

¥L96S

£L96S

0z/0T/TT

0Z/0T/TT

oz/0Z/TIT

oz/o0zZ/1T

oz/0e/1T

0Z/0T/1T

0Z/0T/T1T

0z/0T/1T

0z/0z/11

0Z/0T/TT

0Z/0T/1T

cz/10/2T

¥0998T00LOEC

¥0995000000T

¥0992000900T

$0992000900T

$0992T0060TC
¥099000000TC
¥0590000000T

¥099600080T2

¥099000000T¢
70930000000T

¥09920009500T

709960008012

¥099600080TC

$0990T000TTS

09Z90T000TTS

dEMIS WNASNW 10dd3d 10
TOLOPOTOEF-0TTTOL

dAMAS LINIVW g4 TO
T0SB8600E7-0TTTIOC

¥AMES ¥ELTHHS HINOS TO
T05L8600E¥-0TTTIOC

UIMES ¥ILTIHS HIHMON TO
T0%L8600EP-0TTTIOE

YIMES 44D €0

¥yamas D0 20

yamIs 20 10
TOELBE00EF-0TTITOT

YEMHES SNOISSHONOD/AYIS 10
T02LB600E¥-0TTTOC

YIMIS YAINAD Jd¥ €0
YHMES ¥HINHD Dd¥ TO
€05¥8600€EF-0TTTOLC

YIMES NOITIAYA NNIATOAOOM TO
T088¥S00EF-0TTTIOT

¥YEMES ¥OoodLNO 4d¥is 10
TO98TSO00EF-0TTTOC

JIAMES dVIS TO
TOEBTS00EF-0TTTOC

YIMIS ANIgdIAId 10
T0L80S00€¥-0TTTOC

¥P9

P¥°9 00°L9E'T oz/01/21
¥9°6¢

¥9°6¢€ 00"L9E'T oz/0tT/eT
€9°LE

€9°LT 00°L9E’T 0e/0T/eT
G6°0E

S6°0¢€ 00°L9E’T 0z/0T/2T
19°¥%

61°8

61'8

660 00°L9E'T oz/o0t/etT
SE°LT6

SETLEZ6 00°LI9E'T oz/ot/et
£€8° %

19°1

¥y 9 00°L9E'T 0z/01/21
P9

¥ 9 00L9E'T oz/ot/eT
PP 9

PP 9 00°LSE'T 0Z/0T/TT
9L°6

9L'6 00°L9E’'T 0z/0T/CT
¥0'2LE

¥0°2LT 00°L9E’'T oz/0tT/eT
00°662 LT TIYLOL MOANIA
00°66Z°LT

00°66Z°LT 00°662°'LT oz/o0t1/21T
LY ET ITYLOL ¥OANAA

IWY WALI

/LAWY EDIOANI

S FdDvd

# MDHEHD

020Z/01/2T OL

0Z0Z/90/1T

JIIWAN INNOJOY

Wo¥d4d

DNILSIT HEDIOANI aIvd

IDOIFLSIA MYvd

SMYOM DITdnd ALNNOD HOV4AA ndoona

HONYNALNIVI €d 0202 D3d  TO

LETWD

INTFWAOYNYIW AL¥EdO¥d TAANIYA  TIANIEd

NOILdI¥DSHA WALI
# EDIOANI # HOONIA
MOM 0000S¥d¥Y :ar
80ET:80 “HWIL
AISIT 0zZ0Z/01/eT *HIYA



¥9°tk
¥9° et

08" S€EC
08" SET

80" L8
80°L8

CE'TL
ZE'TL

6L LY
6E VLY
00°02%'2ZT

00" 0FT'¥
00°0FT'¥

00°0F%T'¥
00" 0%T'¥

00°0%T'¥
00°0¥%T'¥
00°86
00°86

00°86

00°L9E’T

LT"820'T 0z/0T/eT
LT 8B2Z0'T 0Z/0T/2T
LT 820'T oz/ot/eT
LT B0 T oz/ot/TT
LT 8Z0'T 0z/0T/ET
LT 8E0'T 0z/0T/21

IYLOL HOONIA

00°0egb'eT oz/0tT/2T
00°0gF ‘2T 0z/0t/etT
00°02¥'CT oz/otT/etT

STYI0L JOANHA
00°86 oz/oT/ZT

TIYLOL HOONHA

LL96S

LL96S

LLIBS

LLI96S

LLO6S

LL96S

9L96S

9L965

9L96S

SL96S

¥L965

0¢/2T/TT

0z/80/2T

0Z/90/1T

0z/82/0T

oz/8z/0T

oz/sz/0tT

0Z/LT/TT

02/60/11

0z/e0/1T

oz/€T/1T

02/0T/TT

0Z/0T/TT

€£4292000900T

0€L9000000S¢

SEE9V000ETOT

09Z9Z000ZT0T

09Z9TO00EZTIOT

09Z9E000ECTTE

S€Z90000900T

S€Z90000900T

SE€Z90000900T

00Z2S0T000TTS

¥099€000900T

¥0996100L0ECE

STOYLNODOLOHA

SIAIM AIAQCD

SLT0d YVEHS

MD0T dANVEdd

Sg1ndg IHDIT

SI73g-A 3 SYIALTIA HOVNENA

ONIMOW LOWILNOD

ONIMOW LOWVELNOD

DNIMOW LO¥LNOD

T0
0Z6TESTILE

T0
TTITLSS60L6

10
1569€E680L6

10
VET0068696

10
9TT0068696

10
BOTO068B696

HHDNIYED

10

SZIZI

T0
0ZTCL

T0
Tv0CT

ONI HY¥ONMYT © % D

¥HAdE JITLLOYE

10
T6V665C

arl1 FOVIIAZE dIT1ona

YAMIS FOVIVD SMYVYd

T0

TOSPZSTOER-0TTTIOL

FIMAS JAANIKX/AFTIZIEN TO
TOBOFOTOEF-OTTTOC

DNIYHED

NMYTDRD

ariond

NOILAI¥OSHA WALI

IWY WILI
/IWY IDIOANI

9 $dD%d

00°L9E'T oz/ot/eT
00°L9E'T oz/oT/2T
LAWY ADHHD HLYA MHD

# MDEHD

HI¥a " ANT

0202/0T/2T OL

020Z/90/TT

JHEWNN LNNODOY

WOd4d

DONILSIT JDIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA H¥vVd

dISIT

# HDIOANI

# JOONIA

MOM~00005¥7dY +ar
80:E€T:80 :EWIL
0Z0Z/0T/2T :HINA



00°08%

00-zZLE
00" ELE

00°80T
00°80T
LLTZE
8E"9T
6E 9T
LL TE
00°00¢
0o-oo0¢
00°00¢
LT*BZO'T

BE 9¢
BE 9

00°6E
00°6€

88°ST
§8°ST

80°T¥
80°T¥

£€°09T 0z/01/21
€€°09T ogz/0tT/21
£€°09T oz/0T/eT

{TYI0L MOONIA
00°08% oz/otT/eT
00°08%F ocz/ot/et

IYIOL ¥OONIA

LL'EE 0z/81/1T
IYLOL HOANIA
00°002 oz/o0t/eT

{TYIOL JOANHA

08965

08965

08965

6L96S

6L96S

8¥965

BL96S

LLI96S

LL96S

LLI6S

HIYMAYVH TO

IWY WALT
/IWY HDIOANI

L +30%d

LT 8Z0'T 0z/0T/ZT
LT BEO'T 0z/01/21T
LT°8Z0'T 0z/0T/2tT
LT 820'T oz/0t/21
IWY YMDHHD FI¥A MHD

# MDEHD

€LZ9Z000900T
0Z/€0/1T
€£L292000900T
0Z/0T/1T
€L292000900T
0Z/0T/11
09L9E000900F
0g/90/1T
09L92000900%
0z/%0/1T
0L29000000TZ
0LZ90000000T
0Z2/€T/TT
0EP900TLLOTE
0Z/0€/1T
€£LE9Z000900T
oz/ge/1t
€LZ9Z000900T
oz/ce/11
£L292000900T
0Z/8T/1T
€L292000900T
0z/TT/1T
YIGWAN INNCIDY
ALYA “ANI
0Z0Z/0T/ET OL 0Z0Z/90/T1T WOdd
ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

IOIY¥ISIA A¥vd

gT1SIT

LSPTE
MEYDS HNIHOWW TO
08CZEOE
INEWAD T0
ZLTSTOE
SHDIAY¥ES LIAEED L1Oddd dWOH OdHaWH
SINYId ANOO¥DAVId TO
¥T600LT
HOTIOW WOOMHSOW TO
SSLOOLT
ONI SHINIASANN HTYASNIH WASNIH
YILYM ONIMNINA 4 d3AId 2O
HILYM DNIMNI¥NA ad HIAId TO
0ZETTTE086E0LT
ONI YOTIMHWY 40 SHDIA¥ES SA AITIONIH
INFWNIVIYEING SYWLSI¥YHO TO
ER AN
SHNAVH d WIANYS SSANAVH
Sg1ndg LHOIT TO
LS6S8FI9ZLE
sd1nd IHOIT 10
0%¥658%9C2L6
sasnd 10
T6ESESTZLE
sdEsnd 1O
BEBTESTTILE
NOILdIYDSHd WHLI
# EDIOANI # dOONEA

MOM~00005¥%dY
80:E£T:80
020Z/0T/CT

‘ar
TIWIL
FHLYA



65°€8

65°€8
65°¢€8

S6°LS8

00°0SL
00°0SL

S6°LOT
S6°LO0T

00°T

00" 05~
00-0s
00" 8ET
10°9LE
$9°98
00°8ET
L0 TOZ
66°¥S
ZL t68-

00°T

00-2L

00" gL
00" gL

£E€°09T

LL %0T
LL POT

c¢0°¢s§
€0°¢s

S TE-
ST ET-

FIYLIOL ¥YOANHA

0929€£000CTTIC

09Z90T000TTS

009900000052

¥0?¥0000000T
FO¥PF0000000T
0ZE92000900T
0Z€92000900T
0EE€92000900T
0Z€92000900T
02€92000900T
¥0P¥#0000001T2
0E¥900%LLOTC

092¢90T000TTS

0929€000CTTC

092Z9€0002CTTE

€LZ9C000300T

AVTHY 3 LYLSOWJHIHL TO

LAWY WALI

/IWY FDIOANI

8

*3DVd

65°€8 oz/ot/et ¥896S 0z/62/01
$TYI0L ¥OANZA
S6°LS8 0g/0T/2T £8965 0g/0T/TT
S6°LS8 oz/ot/et £8965 0Z/€0/1T
IIYLOL ¥OANIA
00°'T oz/0T/2T z8965 0z/Lz/1T
$IYIOL ¥OUNZEA
00" 2L 0g/0T/eT 18965 oz/e6z/Zt
TIYI0L ¥OONIA
£€°09T 02/0T/2T 08965 oz/9z/0T
€€°09T oz/ot/eT 08965 0z/60/11
£€£°09T oz/0t/21 08965 0Z/0T/1T
WAN "0°'d
IWY MDIHD HIVA MHD # MDEHD 4L¥d °ANI
0Z0Z/0T/2T OL
DONILS

dIEWAN LNOODDY
020Z/90/TT Wo¥4d

IT HOIOANI dIv¥d

LOTYISIA A¥¥Yd dTSIT

8195507
AT1ddNS ¥Wd OSISNHOL
¥YAHSNTAQLNY TIVISNI 10
SE960T
ISHL Zd¥ INIVW €4 TO
£8E60T
YAMAS ¥ ONIFGWNTd YAWYHA WIL YHAWIL
L1IQHEYD H3d DD 60
g4 DD 80
ONITOADIY ¥ HSVHL DD 0Z AON LO
TOADHEY 3 HSYHML FDOWEVD 0Z AON 90
TOADEY ¥ HSVAL INIVW €4 02 AON SO
TOXDHEY ¥ HSWAI ¥ID DFY 0Z AON %0
ONITIADEY ¥ HSVML €Y 0Z AON €0
NOILAI¥DSENS WdoaNwd €0
1Ia3¥D 10
0ZAON
MNYd TYNOILYN NOLONIINNH IONILNOH
SAEM INV¥QAH 10
8986
02 ONILYHH % ONIFWNTd HWOH WOH
O¥A A¥Q/IEM  TO
69TF108
1ds av¥a1 ISAL * 10
SETTEOT
LIAEdD 10
LIBW6TE
NOILAI¥DSHA WHLI
# EDIOANI # HOONEA

MOM"00005%dY
BO:ET80
ozoz/o0T/CT

‘a1
FHWIL
THLYd



00 0¥V ‘2
00'0¥¥’E
00" 0%F‘2
00°09T
00°09T
00°09T
z8" €8

Z8° €8
Z8° €8

00" v6¥
00" v6¥%
00" ¥6%
00°559'T

007089
007099

00°S66
00°S66
0s 6L

05°6L
0s°6L

IYLOL JOONHEA
00°0%¥%'C oz/o0T/CT
FIYI0L ¥OdNEA
00°09T oz/ot/eT

FTYIOL ¥OONEA
oz/ot/ZI

cg s

FIYIOL ¥OaNdIA

16965

06965

68965

88965

LBI96S

98965

98965

58965

0Z/50/1T

0z/20/2T

02/60/11

0Z/S0/T1

oz/eo0/etT

0z/g0/1T

0z/20/T1

0Z/90/TT

02e92000900T

£0£900TLLOTE

SEZSTO00000T

SEEL9VOO0ETOT

0E¥90L0E60TT

SZ2€92000900T

09L92000900%

0€L900000052

TYAONIY HISYM ddYISANYT TO
0Z-ZT0TB96-STT

INY WHLI
/ILWY FDIOANI

6 1EDYd

09°'T oz/0T/2T
IIYIOL FOANIA

00 ¥6¥ oz/o0T/eT
TTYIOL dOANIA

00°SS9°T oz/ot/et

00°S59'T 0Z/0T/2T
IIYIOL HOANEA

0G°6L oz/o0T/eT

IWY MDIHD JI¥A MHD

# MOHHD

dILYd "ANI

020Z/0T/2T OL

JIdWNN LNNODOY

0zZ0Z/90/TT WO¥d

ONILSIT FIDIOANI dIWd

LOTYLISIA MAvYd

ONIIVAYDOXHI ¥ ONITAVH SYVKW YHSYYNW
SHITTIAANS L1AYdED 10
£8T¥80T
MYINSHT HIIGVZITH HAVINSHT
AONYNIINIVW JHINI¥d ATHINOW TO
FLTELTLOOE
SSENISNY WILTONIW WYOINOX INOM
S170d ¥ATIIL TO
€E66T67
SHTYS YHMOWNMYT SddIX TSddId
SHSSY'ID ¥DOA 0Z0Z AON 1O
0Z0ZA0N
IASMOTEYY "W NI ASMOTHEVA
SEFYL TYIYOWEW TO0
TO8BETO0
SINYId ANNOUDAYTId TO
0088ZT00
0D AYISUNN HIAINYA  NEAANTA
SMSYIW dIAOCD TO
£PTI¥8
ATddNS SYOLOWHLNOD NSC NSO
NOILdI¥YDSHEd WILI
# HOIOANI # HOONEA
MOM®0000S5¥%d¥ ‘ax
80:€T1:80 :HWIL
dI1SI1 0202/0T/2T 3IYA



61°88%

(V5 2 271
L0528 2]

€67 €L
£E6° €L

8L°LY
8L LY

£€8°9TT
€87 91T

96°9¢
96°9¢€

8v €2
8¥ €T

s0°gs
S0°es

9L " EZT
9L EZT
08 0ze
08°0¢c
08°0c<
56 "STE

96°ST

S6°ST

00°S0L
00°59%

00" 0%C
00°S0L

IWY WALI
JIWY FDIOANI

0T :39ud

LWY ADHHO

FIVIOL JOONIA

£F " H9€E 0Z/0T/2T  S696S
€7 F9€E 0Z/0T/€T  S696S
€F F9€E 0Z/0T/2T  S696S
€V F9E 0Z/01/2T  S6966
X A% 213 0Z/0T/2T  S696S
€7 P9E 0z/01/2T  S696S
€ ¥9¢€ 02/0T/2T  S696S
9L7€2T 0Z/8T/TT 67965

PIYI0L JYOANEA
08-02¢ oz/o0t/e1 Y6965
FIYIOL JOANEA

S6°ST oz/0T/TT £696S

SIYLIOL dOdNdIA

00°S0L oz/ot/et 26965

d1¥Ad XHD # MDHHD

0Z/8T/TT

0e/60/11

0z/60/1T

0Z/50/1T

oz/62/0T

oz/8z/0T

0z/9z/0T

oz/Le/oT

oz/eo/zt

0gz/0T/TT

oz/e0/eT

JI¥Ad "ANI

0929£0002T1¢

€4292000900T

§gZ9oc0002TIE

09298000211

09¢9900080T¢C

0929T000ZTO0T

09¢9T000ZTOT

$9€92000900T

0EV9020E60TE

09Z2E000CTTE

0EP9000€E60TE
0EY90TO0EEOTE

JIEWNAN LNNODOY

0Z0Z/0T/2T OL 020Z/90/1IT WOdd

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIvd

LOTILSIA Mdvd

HIYMAEVH

HIYMAYYH d70d IHDIT

SdITddNS ONINVETID

HNSSIL LITIOL

HZHHYATINY dY1S

SHITddNS ¥ S91Nd IHOI'T

SyYEvHYE 00

SAIT4dNS

YOOA YOINES 020 AON

JOLOENNOD

SHSSYTID SSIANLIA 0202 AON
SASSYID SSANLIA 0202 AON

10
9€0s

10
A4 4

T0
81IS¥F

10
00€E¥

10
B8TI6E

10
LSBE

10
9ELE

10
0LLED
SAAYNINW

T0
0Z0EAON
HAIHW YIIY

10
£598058%

YYD -dHLSYHOW

20
10
SLOGEL

IASHLYI ¥ HTIHOINW

NOILAIYOSHEd WALI

d1511

# HDIOANI

FAYNIW

I IIKW

YALSYWOW

WIMSHLYH

# JOANIA

MOM 00005 ¥d¥ Tar
BO:ET 80 ‘HWIL
020Z/0T/2T :3LVA



TP CI8'T

T9°81Z
I9°8T¢

TEOET
¥6°06¢
S2°12s

eL 05
£L°0S

£6°89
£6°89

6T 16
6T 16

YA
52292

95" 0EE
99 0C¢E

06°8LT
06°8LC
A
(AARCL
g€e 95
€S°PS
2% 2 4
£5° %S
76 86¢

¥6°86E
6 86¢

SIYIOL ¥OdNIA

TP 218’1 0e/8T/1T
gy eI8'T 0Z/8T/1TT
Z¥ ZI8'T 0Z/8T/TT
ZF EI8'T 0Z/8T/1T
(4 ARAL: RN 0z/8T/TT
BV EI8 YT 0Z/8T/1T
Zr 218’1l 0Z/8T/1T
ZP 2I8'T 0Z/8T/TT

FIYLOL ¥OONIA

TZ° 9S oz/0t/21

SIYLOL dYOANEA

£5° %S oz/ot/et

TIYLOL dOdNdEA

¥6°86¢ oz/0t/Z1

05565

05965

05968

05965

05965

05965

05965

05965

86965

LE96S

96965

0Z/S0/1T

0Z/50/TT

0Z/50/TT

0z/50/1T

0Z/S0/T1

0Z/%0/TT

0Z/S0/1T

0z/S0/1T

0z/20/11

0Z/€0/TT

0gz/e€0/2T

£0990T000TTS

£0990000000T
£099000000TC

£0997%100L0ECZ

€0996100L0CE

€099Z000900T

£099€T00900T

£0992000900T

£099600080TE

SEE9Y000ETOT

09Z9¢£T00S00T

0E¥P90£0E60TE

dOHS0dd g¥

10

80T6BEIVTEL-SOTTOC

d1D Ddd
1D OFd

co
T0

65LBEVBEBBI-SOTTOC

NYFAYL NAIdNYHd

T0

Z000T00LOES-SOTTOC

SNOH d¥HANIA/ATTZLIIAN

10

LOOOTOT6LSP-SOTTIOC

JOVdYD SMHvd

TO

Z0Z6FTITI86T-SOTTOL

L¥HH dd d3AIY

T0

¥00006890LT-S0TTOC

LYHH dOVdYD SHYWYd

10

80000662000-S0TT0Z

dv¥1s

T0

19956602%89-20TT0C

SHITdddNs dOHS

HSSYTID ¥HOX ¥ SHIVIId 0202 AON

T0

SYD YODIN DYODIN

865889-£VEY

Yd¥YN - ANVAWOD SI¥vd HNINNHED YdYN
H3dId D¥AH TO
8F¥otE
ANYAWOD ATddNS JYOOW JOOW
10
6€
MOOW T AWV AOOKH

INY WHLI
/IWY FDTOANT

1T -d9¥d

IWY MDdHD JL¥d MHO

# MOHHD

JIVa "ANI

0Z0Z/0T/ZT OL

YHGWAN ILNNODDY

0202/90/1IT WOd4d

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

IOIYLSIA A¥vd HTISIT

NOILAIYOSHEA WHLI

# FDIOANI # ¥OANIA

MOM®0000S¥dY 1ar
BO:ET:80 *HWIL
0Z0Z/0T/21 :3LYd



29 ELT
89° 98¢
98" 8ST
SETEST
L6 6F
L6 6F
O EE
LS 69T
S8 6FT
v EVL
00°89%
66" 66T
6725~
00°66T
06°€6T
00°00L
61" LE
90°0€
€2 9L
SZ2°90§
ST €T
S¥°088°6

0Z°SS¥%

0¢°SST¥

0Z"5S¥%

997 gL

99°¢tL

99 EL

00°006°€

00°006°€

00°006°¢€

007 0S¥

00° 0S¥
00° 0S¥

S¥°088'6 oz/0T/TT
HTYIOL HOANIA
0Z°SS¥ oz/01/2T
PTYI0L ¥OANIA
99 €L oz/0t/Ct
{IYIOL dOdNdA
00°006°'€E 0Z/0T/2T

{IYLOL HOANZIA

00° 0S¥ oz/o01/2t

€0LES

20L6S

T0LES

ooLes

66965

0Z/0T/1T

oz/c0/21

0z/0€/11

0z/1I1/€0

oz/zz/90

S0990000000T
S0990T000TTS
S0995000000T
S0990T000TTS
509900000012
G09590000000T
90590000€E00T
L0990000€E00T
L0990000€E00T
S099%T00LOET
0EZLS90000€00T
L0950000E00T
02L90000£00T
0TTS0000%00T
09.92000900%
0EESFOO00ETOT
0EL90000E00T
0EL90000E00T
0TT20000000T
£0€90ETFLOTE
£0E£9000LLOTE

0EF90Z0E60TE

0EE9V000ETOT

T0590000000€

€L292000900T

NOHd 3 IANJYHINI INIVW i ¥3AIY

dSSYTD SSENIIA ¥OINAS 0202 AON 1O

LWNY WHLI
/IWY EDIOANT

€1 ddvd

IWY ADIHD d31¥a MHO

# MDHEHD

JIL¥d °“ANI

020Z/0T/ZT OL

JFEWAN LNOODDY

020Z/90/TT WOHA

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIv¥d

IOI¥ISIA M¥vd dISIT

ANOHd dd0D0 1€
ANOHd €d 0¢
6T
IANJEINI g4 8T
ANOHd 2¥ LT
HNOHd D¥ 9T
AL A7g¥D 0¥ ST
IANJALNI 0¥ ¥#1
IANGIINI 2D €T
ANOHd NYIAVL NIZIdNV¥EE <1
HIYMIIOS TIT
TYMANIY NIVWOQ OT
1Id3¥D 60
HOIYMINV4D 80
NOIS ONNOHDAYId LO
IYAOWHE d¥¥M Sng 90
QVOEAEN ® HSNOW S0
HAOYYHD d01d¥T 0
H34 ATHLNOW WOOZ €0
YOLYYENED 20
SHITAANS ¥OINAS TO
Z2S6£-0TAON
"¥°'N SNAZILID S8 11059y
LT
TIAASWY-ANIS £ ATIOH TIVASWYA
TYINZY MNVL HD¥OL 10
S68E£9V09
ONI 'NOILNEI¥ISIA dIVXvdd IVXvad
SHHA NIWAY daNog 10
0Z0ZSATYIS-YAdId
00 B AWHMAJYL ¥ddId JAVLYIdId
TOMINOD I1S3Ed 10
ozozNnr
TOJILNOD I1SHd SIHHON YUON
NOILAI¥EDSHA WALI
# HOIOANI # ¥OONIA
MOM 00005FdY ‘ar

80:€T:80 ‘HIWIL
0z0Z/0T/eT :dIN¥d



0S°069°¢€6
05°069°€6

Sv°088°6

96°ST
ELEPE'T
§9°GZE
¥ZPT

P vl
00°00€
00°¢26
00" %1
66°6
86°S2C
66°6
2082
§8°§€
VLTI
vLCT
06°%C
66°6T
05°6€
0§°91

9L 6LT
00" %92
00°09T
18°1¢

0% ¥0Z°T
YE EVT
LLTE9
8E'BET
g€ 8BET

st 088'6

05°069 €6 0z/01/21 P0L6S

SIYLOL JOONIA

0z/0T/2T £E0L6S

oz/10/2T

0Z/0T/TT

0€EVY9000000LE

0TT90000000T
0€L90000€00T
E0E90TOVLOTE
0LZ9000000TZ
0L290000000T
€0E900TPLOTE
€0E900T¥LOTE
€0E900TPLOTE
£0€£90029L0TC
€0E900TPLOTE
£0E£900T¥PLOTE
€0€9002SL0TE
£0£900E5L0TE
0LZ9000000T2
0,290000000T
£0€£908S¥LOTE
£0€90€0€60TC
£0€908SVLOTE
£0E900SFLOTE
S9Z9Z000900T
0TT90000000T
0TTS90000000T
0€L90000€00T
$50990000000T
S099¥%1T00LO0CC
S5099210060TC
§0995T00L0CC
S0996T00LOEE
S0998T00LOEZ
S0990T000TTS
S0990000000T
S099%T00LOCC
S0998TO00LOET
S0990TO00TTS
S099£T00500T
S0992000800T
S099Z10060TC
5099000000TC

LNIWTTYLSNI 0202 (ONZ

NOILAI¥DSENS ¥AJYdSMAN
SNOTLYLS ONINDOd
$3ITddNS LNNH 993
SHITAANS HDIAA0
SAITddNS FDIAA0
SNIMdWNd

$H17ddNS

SEITddNS

AJdI10dS

SHITAANS

SA171d4d0S

SAIT4dNS

SAI14dNS

SHI‘ddNs HDOIAA0
SHI‘ddNS HIIAJ0
SAITddNS OMIT

INNOW a¥dI

TYMANTY NIVWOd
SIHOITHSY1A

SYAMOTA AYd SIEA
JdIHSYAGWAN YadI
dIHSHAENEN Y049

d1ndd JHLNdWOD

SHOAVYHD INOHd TIED ddS
HNOHd MNMIAVI NIIENYAD
F1gv0 44D

ANOHd dOHS HIIWSMXYTd
HANOHd HSH ddAdNIX/AFTZIIN
ANOHd WNASAW Iodaa
ANOHAATHL €3

ANOHAATHL DD

IANYAINI % FNOHd NH¥AAYVL
ANOHd WNIASOW

ANOHd €Y

ANOHd INIYW €Y

HNOHd 1d¥a SydvYd

ANOHd 44D

ANOHd D3

10

E£TIDINTEZO0E

AYdSYES ¥dsvas

256£-02A0ON

NOILdI¥DSEd WHLI

IWNY WALI
JIWY dDIOANI

€T dD¥d

LWY §MOdHD

d4L¥d MHD # MOHHD

HL¥d °ANI

0z0Z/01/2T OL

FIGWNAN LNOODDY

0202/90/1TT WOHd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd

IOIYLSIA AYN¥d

dT8I1

# HDIOANI # ¥OONEA

MOM 00005PdY ‘aIr
80:€T:80 *HWIL
0z0Z/0T/2T :dL¥d



LE"S00'T
LETSO00'T

80°TTL
80°TTL

08°€ZS
08" €ZS

8L°98T1
8L798T

£5°85S
£5° 855

S0°LLE
S0°LLT

9T 0T-
9T 0T-

91°0T
91T 0T
00°00¢€
00°0ST

00°0ST
00°00¢

05°069°¢t6

19°292'¢t oz/0tT/CT 80L6S

TI9°Z98'¢C 0z/0T/CT 80L6S

19°29¢°¢€ og/ot/et 80L6S

19°29C'’¢E oz/ot/et 80L6S

T9°g9Z'¢ 0z/0T/21 80L6S

19°292'¢€ og/ot/et 80L6S
(IYLOL HOANZIA

T0°80T oz/ot/eT LOLES

T0°80T oz/ot/zT LOLES
PIYI0L ¥OANEA

00°0 oz/ot/eT 90L6S

00°0 oz/ot/ZT 90L6S
IYLIOL YOANIA

00°00€ oz/ot/eT S0L6S

STIVLIOL MOONIA

oz/eT/1t

0gz/€0/11

oz/6z/0T

oz/8z/01T

oz/60/0T

0z/2o/60

oz/ze/0T

oz/oz/0T

0Z/€T/1T

oz/eT/1T

0gZ/TE/0T

0€L900000082

SZCI9ET00900T

STZI9EOODOETTIL

SZTZ9£000CTIC

0£490000005¢

0EL90000005C

0929£000CTTC

0929¢000ET1E

0929€000CTTC

0929£000€TTC

0T¥90000L0CT
0T#90000L0TE

SYANYATD dIACD 1O

IWY WALT
/IWY HDIOANI

YT :dD¥d

IIWY XDHEHO dIv¥d MHD # MOHHD

JI¥A °“ANI

ozoz/01/2T OL

020Z/90/1T

HHFWAN LNOODOY

Wo¥d

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

LOIMILSIA Ad¥d

TSEESLTOGE
HSYMMDNAEL 10
STLOPLTOE
d¥0s ANYH 10
SSESELTOE
YINVATD SSYID TO
BLOEELTOG
¥IACDSIA  TO
T6960LT06
20N TO
6LT099T06
ONIHNLOVANNTYN TYOIWIAHD HILVLS DALYLS
TYNIWYHL JO¥AH TO
T00 0FPTESS00TS
¥YOSNdS L¥dH 24 TO
T00'ZLETS900TS
0D ATddNS TOMINOD HAIS HINOS dISHLOOS
LIgEYD TO
T-¥265
INI¥d 10
8-698S
SWYITTIIM NIMHIHS IMYEHS
Sy 3JIT Nv"ddNdns ¢o
Sav H4IT NYgdNdns TO
¥692L00T020T
YIQIW MVHS MWHS
NOILdI¥YDSHd WHLI
# EDIOANI # dOANIA
MOM®0000S¥d¥ ar

80:€T:80 ‘HWIL

HISTIT

0zZ0Z/0T/2T :dIYA



007092

00°09¢

00°0s¢

00° 0S¢

00°0s¢

00°86€

00°86¢C

00°86¢

00" 8%

00°8¥%

oo°"8¥

00981

00°98T

00" 9BT

00°66T

00" 66T

00°66T

00°6ST

00°6ST

00°6ST

oL gve

oL egve

oL eve

19-29z'¢t

00-09¢

FTIVIOL

00°0sZ

FIYIOL

00°86C

HIYIOL

00°8%

FIYLOL

00°98T1

HIYLIOL

00°66T

SIYIOL

00°6ST

IVLOL

oL gvZ

oz/ot/el

JOANIA

oz/o0t/eT

YOaANIA

0Z/8T/11

HOANIA

0Z/8T/TT

JOaNIA

0zZ/0T/2T

JOONIA

oz/ot/et

HOANIA

0z/01/21

JOANIA

0z/0T/CT

JOANIA

PTLES

ETLES

2596S

15965

ZTLES

TIL6S

0TLES

60L6S

0Z/8T/1T

0Z/6T/1T

0z/0T/TT

0Z/S0/TT

oz/zo/e1

oz/10/2T

oz/zo/T1

0Z/0E/0T

000€00000012

000E000000TC

000200000012

0002000000TE

000€000000TC

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

0€L9000000S2

0z/81/11

0Z/6T/1T

oz/0T/1T

og/s/11

oz/z/eT

og/T/et

oz/e/et

SAEN

aNngagd 1o
0ZB8TTTANNITA

YIZZYW ANOHLINWY

aNnadd 1o

0Z6TTTANNATYH

¥YNODJDVL JIIWY

annggd 1o

0Z20TTTANNAZH

ISOHYOH NATIAH

aNnnddd 1o

0Z2S0TTANNAEA

IMSNIZQJOM NIHYON

aNndadd  TOo

02Z02TANNIdd

JASNYTIS JTIEINYA

annddgd 10

0ZTO0CTANNATY

ISANVHTIY HTOOIN

annddd 10

0ZZOZTANNATT

MOIT ¥YHHIVIH

3 SWO0TA¥d 1O

ZHETESNI

MOEHD ¥00d NYEdNdns

T6ST000L

06ST000L

68STO00L

88STO000L

€LZTO00L

LSZTO00L

TITTO00L

00adns

NOILdI¥OSHd WHLI

LWY WELI
/IWY HDIOANI

ST +dO¥d

LWY ADHEHD

HI¥A AHO

# MDHHD

HILV¥A " ANI

0zZ0Z/0T/2T OL

JEdWON ILNOODOY

0202/90/TT WO¥d

DNILSTIT EDIOANI aIvwd

IDOTULSIA A¥vYd

gTISIT

# HOIOANI

# YOONIA

MOM" 00005¥%dY iaI
80:ET 80 *HWIL
0202/0T/2T :dLYd



00°LTE

00°LTE

00° 98T

00°98T1

00°98T1

00°88Z

00°882

00°88¢

00°96¢

00°96¢€

00°96¢€

00" 0T

00°0ZT

00" 02T

00°0SsE

00°0SE

00°0s2

00°0sZ

00° 0S¢

00°0S¢T

00°STE

00°STE
00°STE

00°LTE

IYIOL

007981

HIYIOL

00°882

IYLOL

00°96¢

SIYLOL

00°0ET

STYLIOL

00°0ST

*MTYLOL

00°0s2

HIYLOL

00°STE

0z/0T/21

HOANIA

oz/ot/zt

JOANIA

oz/o0tT/2T

JOANIA

0g¢/0T/21

JOANIA

oz/ot/eT

JOaNdIA

oz/0t/2t

HOANAA

0z/0T/2T

JOONIA

oz/ot/eT

JOANAEA

ZTELES

TZL6S

0ZL6S

6TLES

8TLES

LTIL6S

9TL6S

STL6S

og/e/Tt

oz/z/TT

oz/zo/TT

og/ez/TT

oez/e/el

0z/6T/1T

0Z/6T/11

0Z/LT/1T

aNnddd  TO
0ZZ0ZTANNIdTY

TAZSNAD NOUYHS

anndsd 1o
0ZZ0ZTANAIEY
ITTINYWOd ADNYN
annddd 1o
0ZZTO0CTANNAEYE
NYAITINS O YFJAINNAL
annddgd 1o
02Z0ZTANNITY
IMSNITHIZ ddoL
aNndgd  To
0ZZ0ZTaNNddEy
HLEIdS ¥DISSar
anndadd 1o
0Z6TTTANNITE
MENYLS NYAY
annddd 10
0Z6 TTTANNITT
ZANDIVAOY TANNTWWI
aNndadd 1o
0ZLTTTANNAENE

IV FIIVID

66S5ST000L

86ST000L

L6STO00L

96ST000L

S6STO00L

¥6ST000L

£65T000L

Z26STO00L

NOILdI¥DSEA WILI

IWY WILI
JIWY IDIOANI

91 :ddv¥d

LWY 2DHHO

qILYd MHD

# MDEHD

000200000012
oz/ezo0/eT
000200000012
oz/zo/etl
000200000012
oz/zo/zT
0002000000TC
oz/zo/et
000200000012
oz/eo/zt
000Z000000TZ
0Z/6T/TT
000200000012
0Z/6T/1T
000Z000000TE
0Z/LT/TT
WON "0°d MAGWAN LNAODDY
HI¥A " ANI
0Z0Z/0T/2T OIL 0E0Z/90/TIT WOdd
ONILSIT FDIOANI dIvYd

ILOTHISIA AdvVd

d1SI

# JOIOANI

MOM® 00005 Pd¥Y
80:ET:80

# JYOANIA

‘arx
THWIL

020Z/0T/2T :d1vd



00981

00981

00°59

0059

00°59

00" ¥%1IC

00" %1

00" ¥TIC

00" ¥ET

00" %ET

00°"vee

00" FET

00" PET

00 ¥EE

00°LET

00°LeT

00" LET

00°88¢

00°88¢

00" 88¢

00" CET

00°2ET
00" CET

00°98T1

TIYLOL

0059

TTYLOL

00" %1IC

STYLOL

00" ¥vEC

SIYLOL

00" ¥ET

FIYLOL

00" LET

FTIYIOL

00°88¢

HIVIOL

00" EET

oz/0tT/21

HOANIA

oeg/ot/ezT

JOUONIA

ogz/0tT/etl

JOANEA

0z/0tT/eT

JOANIA

oz/0t/eT

JOANdIA

0z/0T/21

JOoaNdA

oz/0T/CT

JOANIA

oz/ot/eT

HOANIA

0EL6ES

6ZL6S

BZLES

LZLES

9ELES

S2TL6S

vZLeS

£ECLES

oz/zo/eT

oz/zo/e1

oz/eo/eT

oz/zo/eT

oz/ezo/zT

oz/eo/et

oz/eo/zT

oz/ezo/eT

000€000000TE

000200000012

0002000000TE

000Z000000TC

000200000012

000Z000000TC

000€000000TZ

0002000000TC

IAY WALI
/LAWY HDIOANI

LT HO%¥d

LY OHEHD

HI¥A AMHO

# MDHEHD

dL¥d "ANI

0z0Z/0T/2T OL

FIEHWNN ILNNODOW

0Z0Z/90/1TT WOHA

DNIISIT IDIOANI dIv¥d

IOTI¥LSIA Advd

oz/g/eT aNnddd 10
0ZZ0ZTANNdTd
YWASMHOH AHYA4EL LO9TO00L
oz/z/ez1 ANNABY TO
0220Z2TaNNIFY
HOYYSHW AHDOWYIL 909T000L
0z/z/2Z1 aNNAdd 1O
0ZZ0ZTaNNdTyd
INITHY MAHLLYW S09T000L
0z/2/21 ANnNA=ZyY 1O
02Z0ZTANNITYE
FAOWY ,d ¥N¥SSOd ¥09T000L
oz/e/Z1 ANOAEE  TO
02202 TANNITA
HOSHAW AZJAINNIAL €09T000L
0Z/2/21 aNna=d  TO
0ZZ0ZTaNNITd
IIEMOVH ADNYN Z09T000L
0g/g/21 aNnadd 10
0ZZ0ZTaNNdTy
99INd HIDYIS TOSTO00L
0z/z/2T aNndzd 10
0ZZ0ZTANNATY
HIIWS YANIT 009T000L
NOTIJTUDSHA WALI
# HOIOANI # ¥OaNdAA
MOM-00005%d¥ :ar
80:€T:80 *HWIL

47811 0z0Z/0T/21T :dELYd



00°TLT 00020000001¢C 0Z/%/21T ANNAdy 10
00 TLT 00 TLT 0z/0T/21 8ELES 0z/v0/2T 0Z¥0Z TANNATA

MINFT TO¥YD 9T9T000L

00" ¥S¢ TYLOL d0aNdA
00" ¥S€ 000200000012 02/%/21T ANNdEy TO
00" %52 00 ¥S€ oz/o0t/2T LELES 0z/v0/21 02702 TANNJITA
NONGIIINIM LLETIYDS ST9T000X
00" 96¢€ STYLOL HOANIA
00°96¢€ 000200000012 0z/z/2T aunaEy  TO
00°96¢€ 00°96€ 0zZ/0T/21 9ELES 0z/c0/e21 02Z0ZTANNITd
: HANNOHE ¥SHYHHL PI9T000L
00" %LT SIYLOL ¥OaNIA
00°¥LET 000Z000000T2 0z/z/21 aNNaZd TO
00°¥LZ 00°'¥%LE oz/o0T/et SELES 0z/20/TT 02202 TaNNAdd
YMNMOMS HIYWW ETST000L
00°88T IIYIOL HOANIA
00°88T1 000200000012 0z/z/g1 annaay TO
00°88T 00°88T oz/o0tT/2ZT PELES oeg/zo/2T 02Z0g2TaANNAdTAd
SMOIH NA¥AYT TT9T000L
00°2ET IYIOL ¥OaNIA
00 CET 000200000012 oz/z/e1 aNnadd  TO
00 Z2ET 00°ZET 0z/0T/e1 £ELES oz/zo/ez1 0Z220ZTaNNaayd
OTTALS0D YOHS 0TI9T000L
00°SLT FIYI0L dOaNdA
00°SLT 0002000000T€ oz/ez/zT aNNA3Y 10
00°SLT 00°SLT oz/0tT/etT ZELES oz/e0/ztT 0220ZTANNITA
OTIDYWAZED HINNY 609T000L
00°69¢ SIYI0L ¥OdNIA
00°69¢ 000Z2000000TZ 0Z/2/21 ANAddd  TO
00°692 007692 oz/ot/eT TEL6S 0g/20/21 0ZEZ0ZTaANNITA
IMSMOMYANNA TAYHHD 809T000L
00°98T {IYLOL JOaNdA
IWY WALI WON "0°4d HEFGWAN LNOODDY NOILAI¥DSAQA WILI
/IWY FDIOANI LWY MDEHD AL¥A MHD # MDOEHD qIY¥d “ANI 4 EDIOANI # ¥OANIA

0z0Z/0T/2T OL 0€0Z/90/TT WO¥d

MOM"0000S¥d¥ ar
ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd 80:€T*80 *HWIL
8T :dDVd LOIYLSIA M¥¥d FTISIT 0g0Z/0T/2T :dLvd



00°6ST

00° 65T

00°€ET

00" CET

00°CET

00°2ET

00°CET

00°CET

007 98T

007 98T

00°98T

00°6ST

00°65T

00°6ST

00" v6¥

00" v6¥

00" ¥6%

00" TET

00" TEZ

00" TEC

00°gs1

00°2ST
00°2ST

00°6ST

HIYLOL

00" EET

HIYVIOL

00" CET

STYLOL

00° 981

FIYLOL

00°6ST

TIYLOL

00" v6¥

$IYIOL

00°TEZ

IYLOL

00°2ST

oz/01/2T

JOaNIA

0Z/0T/21

HOANEA

0z/0T/eT

HOONIA

oz/0tT/2L

JOaNEN

ogz/0T/2T

JOANIA

0z/0T/2T

YOANIA

oz/0tT/ZT

JOUONIA

oz/ot/e1

HOANIA

9vL6S

SPL6S

¥PLES

EVLES

ZvLes

TvL6S

ovLEeS

6ELBS

oz/T0/21

0z/T0/21

oz/10/2T

oz/10/21

oz/10/2T

0zZ/T0/CT

oz/10/21

0z/v0/T1

000Z000000TC

000200000012

0002000000TC

000200000012

000€000000TE

000€000000T2

0002000000TC

000200000012

oz/1/2T

oz/t/et

oz/T/eT

oz/1/et

oz/T/et

0z/1/21

oz/1/21

0z/v/2T

aNndadayd 1o
0ZTO0ZTANNATA

NEAYD ATTIA

aNnddd  To

0ZTOZTANNITY

4790dM TIIL

aNndadgy  To

0ZT0ZTANNdEY

TYNAHEE NITLIWVA

aNnndagd 10

0ZT0ZTANNATE

¥10ZZYD NAYHLIYM

aNnddy 1o

0ZTOZTANNITAT

HLIWS TAYHHO

aNnddd 1o

0ZTO0ZTANNATYE

TTIMATYD AANIM

aNnddad 10

0ZTOZTANNITY

SAAVED VYSSITIW

aNnddy 10

0Z70ZTANNIHEYT

DN NOUVHS

FE9T000L

€E9TO00L

ZZ9TO000L

12910001

0Z9T000L

6T9T000L

8T9T000L

LT9TO00L

NOILAI¥OSEA WALI

IWY WALI
/JIWY HDIOANI

6T :dOvd

IWY MDEHD

JI¥d MHD

# MOHHD

dL¥Ad "ANI

0z02/0T/2T OL

JHFWON LNOODOW

0202/90/TT WO¥A

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA MY¥vd

aISIT

# HOIOANT

# HOANHA

MOM®0000S¥%d¥ a1

80:ET:80
0g0Z/0T/2T

THWIL
fHLYA



00°6ST 000Z000000TE 0Z/1/2T QNNdad TO
00°6ST 00°6ST oeg/ot/eL PSLES oz/T0/2T 0ZTOZTANNATY

NYWMIM NI¥d €EE£9T000L

00°Z¥E ITYLOL ¥OUNIA
00°2¥E 000200000012 0Z/1/2T ANNdEd  TO
00°2Z¥%¢E 00°2¥%E oz/ot/etl £SLES oz/t0/et 0ZT0ZTANNATY
ISSOod DAW TE9TO00L
0066 TIYIOL ¥OONAA
00°66 000200000012 0z/1/z1 ANQAEY TO
00°66 0066 oz/ot/zt ZSLES 0z/10/21 0Z2T0ZTANNITA
ZAHONYS OdANYLETY 0€9T000L
00°6ST TIYLIOL YOaNIA
00°6ST 0002000000TE 0z/T/2T ANndEd  TO
00°6ST 00" 6ST oz/0T/21 TGL6S 0z/T0/2T 0ZT0ZTANNITE
ONIIMYW €08 6Z9T000L
057006 IYIOL ¥OaNIA
057006 000200000012 0z/T/2T aNndEd  TO
05°006 057006 0zZ/0T/CT 0SL6S 0Z/T0/CT 0ZT0ZTANNITA
NYTIOHOYW ENI¥EHIYD B8Z9TO00L
00°98T TTYI0L JOONIA
00°98T 0002000000TZ 0Z/T/2T aNndad 10
00°98T 00°98T oz/0tT/eT 6VL6S oz/T0/21 0ZT0ZTANNATH
A¥¥Ed YSSENYA LTITO00L
00" €12 IYI0L ¥MOONIA
00°€TT 0002000000TZ 0Z/T/TT aNOdEd 1O
00° €T 00°'€TZ oz/ot/zt 8VLES oz/t0/2T 0ZTOZTANNAZY
SHEMWNT FINYTIEW 9Z9T000L
00°€TC TIYIOL ¥OaNdIA
00°€TC 000200000012 0Z/1T/2T ANNAdd 1O
00 €ETE 00" €TE 0Z/0T/TT LVLES 0Z/LO/CT 0Z/T0/2T aNNATA
YANVHILYYE ENNYZNS S29T000L
00°6ST IYI0OL dOaNIA
IWY WALI WON "0°d HWAEWAN LNNODOY NOIIAI¥DSHA WILT
JIWY HDIOANI IWY MD3IHD ALYA MHD # MDEHD HI¥A ~ANI # EDIOANI # ¥OANIA

0Z0Z/0T/2T OL 020Z2/90/1IT Wo¥d

MOM*0000S¥d¥ #CIT.
ONILSIT HDIOANI dINd 80:ET:80 :HNWIL
0z +dDvd IDIHLSIA M¥Yd FTISIT 020Z/0T/2T :3L1vd



68°61
68°61

68°6T
68°6T

68°6T
68°6T

8L BE
8L°6E

68°EC
68°€C

68°6T
68761

08 2€€
08 ZEE
8L EER'T
68°9TZ'T
68°91Z'1
8L EEV'E
00" 0EZT
00°0ZT
00°0ZT
L6 9FS

¥v-S0E
¥P°S0E

£5°1%C
€57 1¥C

j2: 0 74 2R3

¥8 2V ’'€E

¥8 vZv '€

¥8°pZV'E

¥8 ¥Zh '€

P8 ¥V 'E

08°ZE€

0z/8T/T11

0Z/8T/1T

0Z/8T/1T

0Z/8T/1T

0Z/8T/1T

0Z/81/11

oz/ot/eT

TIYIOL JOaNIA

8L EEV'T

0z/8T/1TT

IYLIOL JOaNEA

00°0ET

0z/0T/21

HIVIOL ¥OdNdA

L6 9FS

L6 9¥%S

oz/0T/2T

0z/0T/CT

TIYIOL JOANIA

¥596S

¥5969

¥596S

75965

¥S96S

75965

LSLBS

£9965

9S5L6S

SGLesS

SSL6S

0z/0€/0T

0z/0€/0T

oz/o0g/0T

oz/0g/01

oz/0€/0T

0z/0€/0T

0Z/0€/TT

0Z/E€T/TT

0z/81/11

0z/80/90

0Z/61/S0

¥0992000900T

709960008012

¥0992000900T

¥0992000900T

¥0992000900T

$0992000900T

€E0E90ETPLOTE

S629000000T2
S6€90000000T

0L%90000000T

000SOTO00TTS

000S0TO00TTS

NOISSHONOD/JETININAS 20 10
TO8PZEET-0EZ0E0T

¥ALYM TO04/XITdWOD 9d7Td NIVW 10
T0Z0ZEZT-0CZ0EOT

NOILVDI¥YI/¥ELTIHS HLNOS TO
TOTOZEZT-0Z0E0T

dIILYM SMI¥d  TO
TO000ZEZT-0Z0E0T

VO HAMAS /HALYM ZOVEYD SM¥Yd 10
000STEZT-0Z0EOT

YALYM M¥Vd YIEWIL TO
TO09SSTT-0EZ0E0T

INAWASYNGWIZY OSD IATEWYHOS TO
STL000000T

ATSIT J0 TDWITIA
ONITIVA qUd¥DLS0d S/M HOVLSOd €0
ONITIVW d¥¥DLS0d S/M FDYLSOd 10
0ZLOTT
YEISYWISOd SN
saEdgd T¥9DdT 020T IDO TO0
86SETT
dTT ¥ATSSHUL
ASIAONVHOMEW FTYSIY  TO

9098%6806

HASIANYHOUAW ATYSHE 10
822988806

LSIATLIL

T40TIA

150dsn

SSEYL

IFTLIL

IWNY W3LI
JIWY FDIOANI

Tz +dDv¥d

LWY OdHO

HI¥VA ¥HD # XMDHHD

HI¥d “ANI

0Z0Z/01/2T OL

YHEWNAN LNOODDY

0Z0Z/90/TT WO¥d

DNILSIT HOIOANI dI¥d

LOIMISIA XM¥¥d

NOILAT¥DSAd WHLI
# HDOIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM®000057d¥Y QI
BO:ET:80 ‘HWIL
FISIT 0202/0T/2T :31l¥d



8L 6E $0950000000T YALYM NIVINNCA ONIMNI¥NA 10

8L°6€ 78 VEV'E 0Z/8T/11 ¥596S oz/0g/0T T0L69T8Z-0Z0E0T
BL 6E $09%0000000T YALYM/dAMEAS XRITIDYA 0Zv¥ 1O

BL'6€E 2 A oz/81/11 75965 0Z/0E/0T TOSZPYLEZ-0Z0E0T
8L 6E F099STO0LOZE YILYM/HIAMES dOHS HIIWSMOWIE 10

8L°6€ ¥8°¥CV '€ 0Z/8T/1T ¥596S 0z/0g/0T TOS8TITSZ-0Z0€E0T
68°6T $0992000900T HALYM/HAMAS HDATHE AHYANS 1O

68°6T ¥8 FEF'E 0z/8T/TT 5965 0Z/0€/0T TO0LOOPT-0ZOE0T
68° 22 $099%T00LOZE YAIYM/MEAMES NMEAVL TO

68°2¢ A 24 A 0Z/8T/T1 $S96S 0Z/0€/0T TOLOOTET-0Z0EQT
68°CC ¥0998T00L0ZE YALYM/¥EMEAS 10ddd TO

68°CC 78 FZ¥ '€ 0z/8T/11 #5965 0z/0g/0T T0S00TET-0Z0E0T
68°ZZ Y0996T00L02Z ¥ALYM/YEMAS HSH YHIANZA/ATTZIAN TO

68° 2T ¥8 VeV 'E 0z/8T/1T ¥5965 0ez/0e/01 TOSO00TET-0Z0E0T
68761 ¥0992000900T MALYM 0d N¥EAYI dT10 10

68°61 ¥8¥EZ¥ '€ 0z/8T/1T 75965 oz/og/0T T0SE6FZT-02Z0E0T
60° 22 ¥0990T000TTS dqaLYM g8 10

60°22 P8 ¥V '€ 0g/8T/11 75965 0z/0g/01 TOSTEEZT-0Z0E0T
91°60€ $0990T000TTS ¥YALYM dOHSO¥d €4 TO

91" 60€ P8 PZF'E 0z/8T/1T ¥596S oz/og/0T TOPTEEZT-0Z0E0T
S8°629 $0992000900T VELYM LYOHS/MIIAMEAIY 1O

S8°6C9 ¥ ¥ZF '€ 0z/8T/1T #5965 0z/0€/01 T08GZECT-020E0T
68° 2T $099600080TE JELYM/JIMES DATE NOISSHDNOD 10

6822 ¥8°FCZF'E 0z/8T/1T ¥5965S 0Z/0€/0T TOEGZECT-0Z0EOT
6822 $0992000900T WAIYM/¥AMAS d3LTIHS HIYON 10

68°¢C ¥8 ¥ZF'E 0zZ/8T/11 ¥5965 oz/0€/0T T0ZSTECZT-020E0T
LE' ¥ ¥099ZT0060TZ WALYM/¥EMES AdD €0

9LL $099000000T2 HALYM/¥EAMAS 4800 2D 20

9L L $0990000000T YELYM/¥IMAS d¥00 D20 TO0

68°61 P8 ¥ZF'E 0Z/81T/11 $596S 0Z/0€/0T T00SZEZT-0Z0E0T
6% Z¥6'T ¥099600080T¢ JAMES /YILYM d¥IS 10

6726’1 P8 P2V '€ 0Z/8T/TT 75965 0zZ/0€/0T T06%ZEZT-0Z0E0T
IWNY WALI WOAN "0°d HAFGWAN INOODDY NOILAI¥OSEA WALT

/IWY FDIOANI IWY MOHHD JI¥d MHD # MDEHO HI¥A " ANI # HDIOANI # ¥OANHA

0Z0Z/0T/2T OL 0Z0Z/90/1T WO¥4

MOM 0000S¥dY¥Y dlens
ONILSIT HEDIOANI dIvd 80:€T:80 ‘HWII
Z¢ +d3Dvd IDI™MLISIA M¥¥d dATISIT 0Z02/0T/2T :dLIYC



68°¢c
68°CC

68°CC
68°¢€¢

19°8

LT ST
LZ"ST
ST 6E

c8°' 0L
z8 0L

68°6T
68°6T

68°6T
68°6T

68°6T1
68°6T

68°¢¢C
68°¢¢

L EC
PT°TIL
S8°¥6

68°6T
68761

TL S¥E
99°€0%'T
LEBVL'T

8L ST
8L SV

8L 6E
8L76E

T9° €09

T9° €09

T9 €09

T9° €09

19°€09

T9°€09

T9° €09

19° €09

T9 €09

197 €09

T9° €09

LE'BPL'T

¥8 PR E

4: 00 44 A

oz/ot/et

oz/ot/et

oz/0t1/21

oz/0t/21

0z/01/21

0Z/0T/2T

oz/o0t/eT

0z/0T/2T

oz/0tT/eT

0z/0T/CT

oz/0t/eT

0Z/8T/TT

0z/8T/1T

0Z/8T/11

85L6S

8GL6S

85L65

85L6S

85L6S

85L6S

8GL6S

85L6S

8SL6ES

8SL6S

85L65

55965

75965

oz/se/11

0z/s2/1T

0z/sz/TT

oz/se/1T

oz/sz/1T

oz/se/1T

0z/sz/T1

oz/sz/1T

oz/se/1T

0z/se/T1T

0g/se/11

0z/50/1T

0z/0€/0T

0z/0€/0T

¥0992000900T

¥099600080T¢

709920009001

?0992T0060TC
¥099000000T2
$0990000000T

¥059600080TC

¥0992000900T

¥099600080TC

¥0992000900T

¥0992000900T

¥0950000000T
¥099000000TC

$0992000900T

Z0990TO000TTS
€099%000ETOT

$0992000900T

¥0992000900T

AALYM/¥IMES HILTHEHS HLNOS 1O
T09STETT-0CSETIT

AALYM/YEMES DATE NOISSIDNOD 10

TOESZETT-0CSCTIT

YALYM/H4EMES ¥IITIHS HI¥ON 10
10ZS2ZECT-0252TT

AALYM/FEMES 44D €0
YALYM/¥IMES DD €0
WALYM/HEMES DD 10

TO0GTECT-0ZSETT

YALYM/YEMIS dvIS 10
T06¥ZECT-02GETT

HEIYM NOISSHONOD/METINI¥AS DO TO

T08¥ZECZT-0CSTTT

¥EIYM T00d/XITJWOD DaTd NIVW TO

TOZ0ZEZT-0ESCTT

NOILYOINYMI/YALTIHS HINOHS 1O
TOT0ZEEZT-0E5CTT

HALYM/¥EMES HOVHYD SH¥Vd 1O
000STEZT-0CSCTT

AALYM/HEMES ¥ID Dd €0
YAIYM/EEAMIS ¥LD Dd 10
€£000L0ZT-0ESETT

YAMAS /HALYM M¥Yd JI9dWIL  TO
TO09SGTT-02STTIT

Tand €9 0zoZ LDO 20
THNd NIWAY/SM¥¥d 0202 ID0 10
TP000000TT

HALYM/HAMES NNITOAOOM 10
TO6ELESE-0TOEOT

NOILVDIY¥I NNITOJOOM TO
TOLELESE-0TOEOT

INY WALI
JIWY HEDIOANI

€€ ‘HO¥d

LWY YD3HO

dLvd AHD

# MOHHO

HI¥A ~ANI

0z0Z/01/2T OIL

YHEWAN LNNODJOY

0Z0Z/90/1T WOdd

DONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

IDIYLSIA M¥vd d1SIT1

NOILdI¥DOSEA WILI
# HEDIOANI

MOM" 00006 FdY
80:ET:80
0z0z/01/21

# JOaANdN

‘a1
TAWII
HINC



ST 6S 09Z9€000ETTZ
SZ°6S 06°%02°S oz/o0t/eL £9L6S 0z/91/11
29°0TE'9 TTYLOL HOANIA
00°0S LOS9E000900T
00°0S 00° 05 oz/ot/ZT Z9LES 0z/%v2/1T
00°05& £0592000900T
00°0S 00°0S oz/ot/2T T9L6S oz/sz/TT
00° 0§ £0592000900T
00°0S 00° 05§ oz/0t1/2T 09L6S 0zZ/¥e/TT
00°0S LOG9Z000900T
00°0S 00°08§ oz/0T/2T 6SLES oz/vz/1T
68°6T $0992000900T
68°6T 19° €09 oz/01/eT 8SL6S 0z/sz/1T
68°61 ¥0992000900T
68°6T T9 €09 oz/0T/TT 85L6S og/se/TtT
68°ZZ $099¥T00L0CT
68°CE T9 €09 0z/0T/e1 8GL6S 0z/se/1T
68°2¢ $0998100L0CE
68°CC 19° €09 oz/otT/2eT 95L6S oz/sz/1t
68" 2T $0996T00L0OCT
68° 72 19°€09 oz/ot/eT 8SLES oz/sz/1T
68°6T $0992000900T
68 6T 19°€09 0z/0T/21 8GLES oz/sz/1T
FE'E $0990TO00TIS
YEE 19°€09 oz/0T/eT 85L6S og/sz/1t
69°€C #0990T000TTS
69" €T 19°€09 0g/0T/2T 85L65G 0z/se/TT
Z8° 0L $0990T000TTS
28°0L 19°€09 oz/otT/eT 8SL6S oz/sc/1t
68761 S0992000900T
68°6T 19 €09 oz/ot/etl 85L6S oz/se/1T
IWY WILI WAN 0°d ATEWAN INOODDY
/IWY FOIOANI IWY MDHHD d1vd MHD # MOHEHD JIVA ANI

0Z0Z/0T/2T OL O02Z0Z/90/1T WOM¥4

ONIISTIT EDIOANI dIvd

ye :3Dv¥d

LOTULSIA AY¥YYd FTSIT

HSMIE WNADYA  TO

0-LEZOTIBY
ID3¥Ia ASNOHITIYM qAYM
LIWd3d INIL TZ0Z 10
66000102
LIWYEd INHZL TZ0Z TO
86000T0Z
LIW¥Ed INJL TZ0Z TO
L6000TO0Z
LINgHEd INAL TZ0Z TO
96000T0C
JALYM/HAMIS SME¥d  TO
TO00ZEETOZSZTT
YALYM/EAMES FOAIY ATYENS 1O
TO0LOOPT-02SEZTTL
ATILYM/HAMES NMIAYI NATEAVAL 10
TOLOOTET-0EZSZTT
YALYM/HEMES WASHAW 10d3d 10
T0900TET-0ZSETLT
HALYM/HAMEAS HSH ¥YEANIA/AITZIEAN TO
TOSO0TET-0ESZTT
¥WILYM ¥ N¥EAYI dT10 10
T0SZ6¥ZT-0ZSZTT
JALYM/EAMES INIVW g9 10
TO9TEELEZT-02SEIT
YALYM/9AMES g9 TO
TOSTEEZT-02STTT
dALYM/HEMES g8 10
TOPTEEEZT-0TSTTT
HALYM O N¥IAYL 10 10
T08GZEEZT-0EZSCTT
NOILAI¥DSEA WHELI
# HDIOANI # ¥OANAA
MOM" 00005%dY 1ar
80:ET 80 :*HWII
0Z02/0T/2T *HLIWC



06°81I8'28%'T
06°96¢

06°96¢€
06°96€
00°0SL
00°0SL
00°0SL
00°566
00°S66
00°S66
00" €ET
05799
05799
00" €£T
06°%0Z'S
L9 ELT
L9 LT
86°CL6'P
86°CLE'Y

tSHDIOANI TIV ---
HIVIOL d0dNdA

TYLOL

0Z/LT/TT

0Z/S0/TT

0z/zo/TT

0z/90/1T

oz/se/TL

oz/e1/1t

0EP90VCTILOTE

09Z90T000TTS

09L92000900%

0LZ9000000TC
0L290000000T

SZZI9E000ECTIE

09Z9£0002T0¥%

INIWAYd 400D €gA TI¥d  TO

IWNY WaLI
/IWY FDIOANI

S¢ ‘d9vd

06 96€ 0z/0T/2T 99L6S
TTYI0L JOANIA

00°0SL oz/ot/eT S9LES
(TYI0L ¥OdNEA

00" 566 0z/0T/2T  ¥9L6S
(IYI0L ¥OANHA

00" €E€T 0zZ/8T/1T 95965
{YLOL ¥OUNIA

06°%02'S 0Z/0T/ZT  €9L6S

06°%02'S 02/0T/CT  €9L6S

WNN
IWY MDHHD AL¥A MHD # MDHHD

HI¥d "ANI

0Z0Z/0T/21 OL

JHEWAN LNONODDOY

0202/90/11 WO¥d

ONIISIT FADIOANI dIv¥d

LIOTULSIA ¥J¥d

gAT4FTSIT0C0E
IOTEISIA Mu¥d ADATHAOOM TIao0oM
ONILSAL TTIIM ATEVEX 10
TOT-TT-0C1I
SIONITIII SNOILATOS TIEM JEIYM TIMYELYM
SINYTd aNNO¥DAWTId TO
00882T00
SNOTILNTOS TI3M ¥3LYM TIMIHLUM
SYIVdEY ¥ATO0D HHLYM ¥ID DHA 20
SUIVdEY ¥ITOO0D ¥ILYM ULD DY 10
VELLOT
ONI ¥SN DJIDOTYELYM DOTIILVYM
Savd ¥AEdN¥DS TO
0-6ZT6EC8BV
dFEINYIS JO0Td  TO
0-T6LLTBY
NOILdI¥OSdd WHLI
# HDIOANI # HOANEL
MOM 00005%d¥ ‘ail
80:€T:80 *HEWIJ
CARESHANS 0202/0T/2T :HEINC



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: December 8, 2020
Re: 2021 Carriage Hill Park Pathway Replacement Bid Award

We had a total of 13 contfractors attend the prebid meeting, and ¢ contractors bid the project.

The high bid was $87,777.00 and the low bid was submitted by Evans and Sons Blacktop, Inc. in
the amount of $33,892.00.

Evans and Sons has done an extensive amount of work for us in the past, including the
installation of the new pathway when Peach Creek Park was renovated. They have also done
some of our yearly maintenance projects in the past and have done quality work each time.

This bid includes the complete removal and replacement of 3/4 the failing asphalt pathway at
Carriage Hill Park.

Recommended Motion: Move to award the 2021 Carriage Hill Park Asphalt Pathway project to
Evans and Sons Blacktop, Inc. from West Chicago, IL for an amount not o exceed $33,892.00.

Budgeted amount; $88,000.00.

030005



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: December 11, 2020
Re: Resolution 121720, A Resolution to approve an amendment to the Joint Agreement for

the Southeast Association for Special Parks and Recreation (SEASPAR) — change in fiscal
year to January 1 — December 31.

The SEASPAR Board of Directors recently voted to change its fiscal year from June 1 to January 1 fo
coincide with the calendar year, beginning on January 1, 2022. Since SEASPAR's fiscal year is defined in
the Joint Agreement between SEASPAR and member entities, this action requires ratification by each
member entity and an amendment to our Joint Agreement.

The following Resolution was prepared by SEASPAR legal counsel and is presented to each member
entity for consideration.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Resolution 121720, a Resolution to approve an amendment to
the Joint Agreement for the Southeast Association for Special Parks and Recreation to establish the
agency's fiscal year to be from January 1 though December 31.

000006



Resolution No. 121720

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO THE JOINT AGREEMENT
FOR THE SOUTHEAST ASSOCIATION FOR SPECIAL PARKS AND RECREATION
(“SEASPAR?”)

WHEREAS, the Southeast Association for Special Parks and Recreation (“SEASPAR”) is
an intergovernmental special recreation association organized under the Illinois Municipal Code
and the Illinois Park District Code; and

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District is a member of SEASPAR; and

WHEREAS, SEASPAR has adopted a Joint Agreement which defines the terms and
conditions of membership and the by-laws for the operation of the agency; and

WHEREAS, the Joint Agreement was last amended in March 2017 and remains in full
force and effect as of the date of this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the SEASPAR Board of Directors desires to amend the Joint Agreement to
establish the agency’s fiscal year to be from January 1 through December 31; and

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Lisle Park District desire to approve and ratify
the amendment to the Joint Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are incorporated into this Section 1 as if
fully set forth herein.
Section 2. Amendment. The Board of Commissioners of the Lisle Park District hereby

adopts and approves the proposed amendment to the Joint Agreement by revising Section IIL.E.4
as described below:

4. The fiscal year of the Association shall be June+—May-3+ January 1 — Dece

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and take effect on
January 1, 2022, provided the Amendment to the Joint Agreement herein described shall become
effective when the governing bodies for 2/3 of the current members of SEASPAR ratify the
Amendment by approving a corresponding resolution, as described in Article VI of the Joint
Agreement.

Passed by the Board of Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, this 1 ks day of December,
2020.

000007



Don Cook, President

Dan Garvy, Secretary

Effective Date of Member Ratification:

00060085



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

e,

PARI\(\ISCT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager
Date: November 17, 2020
Re: Christmas in July Request

The following communication from Christmas In July is requesting the reservation of Friday, July
23, 2021 to Sunday, July 25, 2020 for their Christmas in July Races in Community Park. Staff has
spoken with representatives from Christmas in July to discuss potential dates for 2021; as well as
the special events checklist requirements including all COVID-19 restrictions and guidelines that
may be in place at the time of the event. Staff will work closely with the organization to ensure
that the requirements of the special event check list as specified and approved by the Board
are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation dates of Friday, July 23, 2021 to
Sunday, July 25, 2021 for the Christmas in July Races in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

@
)
>
oo
-
&



Runners 4 Wellness, LL.C
514 Americas Way PMB 13543
Box Elder, SD 57719

November 3, 2020

Ms. Wendy Nadeau SENT VIA EMAIL
Office Manager and Event Coordinator

Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Re: Christmas in July Races — REVISED 2021 Permit Request

Dear Wendy,

Please consider this our official request to hold our Christmas in July Races at the Lisle Community Park on July
24-25,2021. Our events will be the same as last year, however, we would like to change all of our start times
from Friday night to Saturday morning. Here are the details:

e Thursday, July 22nd and Friday, July 23rd: We will start our set-up on the school property only. Set up on
the park district property will not begin until AFTER Summer Camp ends at 6 pm on Friday.
e Saturday, July 24th

7:00 AM Start of 24 Hour Race — one mile loop within the Community Park - ends at 7:00 AM Sunday
8:30 AM Santa Fun Run - in the high school parking lot

9:00 AM 5K Race — starts and ends in the high school parking lot

11:00 AM Start of 12 Hour Race — one mile loop within the Community Park - ends at 11:00 PM

4:00 PM Start of 6 Hour Race — one mile loop within the Community Park - ends at 10:00 PM

e Sunday, July 26: After the 24 Hour race ends at 7:00 AM take down and clean-up will begin and it should
be completed by 5:00 PM

Please refer to our 2019 Participant Guide (has not been updated for 2021 but will not have any significant
changes other than the above) which covers all the details of the events.
https://drive.google.com/file/d/ 1 XAFSZKiFw3VzekcHD2FKICZ 7xRROIWHB/view

I have received approval from the school district and have submitted my request to the Village - it is pending
review. I will keep you apprised of the Village’s response.

If the Park District approves our event, | assume you will forward the License Agreement and Event Checklist and
I will forward to you a copy of the insurance certificate as soon as I receive it. COVID-19 has had an impact on
our lives that I feel we will have to deal with for quite a while. If the pandemic is still a significant issue in July,
2021 we will take all necessary precautions to keep our event safe and we will share all of our revised protocols
with you for approval before the event. We truly appreciate the support we have received from the Park District in
the past and look forward to another spectacular event next year.

000019



By the way, the address at the top is only a mailing address. Our legal address is:
Runners 4 Wellness, LLC

1312 W. Park St.

Arlington Heights, IL 60005

I hope you, all you care about and the entire Park District staft is safe and healthy!
Warmest regards,

Ed Kelly
Runners 4 Wellness, LLC; Co-Race Director — Christmas in July Races

000011



Lisle Park District Supports Remote Learning
for K-8 Grade

Remote Enrichment Center (REC) Provides Warm, Nurturing
Environment to Support Children & Families with Remote
Learning Assistance

By Tiffany Kosartes, Community Contributor

Dec1,202012:35am CT

Reply

Remote Enrichment Center participants partaking in indoor and outdoor enrichment activities
(Lisle Park District)

000012



Lisle, IL — The Lisle Park District's Remote Enrichment Center opened this past August to provide
children in Kindergarten through 8th grade with the support they need to learn remotely by
encouraging social, mental, and physical well-being while maintaining academic focus and
healthy habits.

The Remote Enrichment Center (REC) is located in the Lisle Park District Recreation Center at
1925 Ohio Street in Lisle. Each child is given a quiet, separate station with plenty of space for
interactive, virtual learning. Structured time is allotted for schoolwork, meals, snacks, and
necessary brain breaks. Students partake in a variety of enrichment activities daily, including
but not limited to crafts, sports, and science experiments utilizing large indoor spaces and the
100+ acres just outside the recreation center doors in Lisle Community Park. Registration is
flexible from week to week with the registration deadline being the Wednesday prior to the
week attending. The REC is staffed by professionals and volunteers with several years of
experience who are committed to providing a supportive environment where children can feel
safe and comfortable.

Volunteers from Trinity Lutheran Church in Lisle have partnered with the Lisle Park District at
the Remote Enrichment Center by providing countless hours of assistance and support to
students as they continue to navigate the challenges of remote learning and the unpredictable
school year. In addition to helping students with their various learning needs, this remarkable
group of volunteers led by Amy Narot has provided students with a variety of enrichment
activities, such as music, science, art, and games. Their presence and partnership have been a
true asset, and each volunteer has significantly contributed to the success of the program.

Subscribe

Ring | Featured Advertisement

This Boy’s Reaction to First Snow Will Melt Your Heart

Seeing the first snow of the season is always a magical moment, and Sharilyn was happy her
Ring Video Doorbell saved her son’s priceless reaction to this winter wonderland.

Watch Now

The Remote Enrichment Center is devoted to making this time of year feel extra merry and
bright for the children and look forward to seeing the twinkle in their eyes, even though they
can't see the smile behind their masks! That is why they are offering a special deal to help
lighten the load this holiday season for all families who are in need of remote learning
assistance while schools are closed for in-person learning. Now through the week of January 25,
2021, receive 10% off registration fees when you sign up for 4 or more consecutive weeks of 3,
4, or 5 days at the Remote Enrichment Center. Call 630-964-3410 to receive this special holiday
offer when you sign up by December 2, 2020, or visit lisleparkdistrict.org/remote-enrichment-
center to learn more.

000013



The Lisle Park District follows CDC guidelines and continuously updates procedures to adhere to
the Restore lllinois Plan. They are grateful to be able to provide a necessary and important
service to the greater Lisle community during the pandemic while maintaining the quality and
high standards their patrons expect. Moreover, they are appreciative of families, like David's,
who have entrusted them with the care of their child at the Remote Enrichment Center.

Subscribe

"I wanted to take a quick minute and thank the entire staff for providing such a great program
during these challenging times. | find that [our daughter] is completing her work on time and is
doing great in all parts of her 2nd grade curriculum. The team has been extremely friendly and
inviting to both her and myself, interactions are always a pleasure. Thank you for providing an

amazing atmosphere for the children to continue to learn in."

If you have questions about the Remote Enrichment Center, visit the Lisle Park District's
website at lisleparkdistrict.org/remote-enrichment-center where a list of frequently asked
questions can help set your mind at ease. If you would like additional information, please
contact Recreation Manager, Debbie Breihan, at dbreihan@lisleparkdistrict.org or 630-353-
4344,

The Lisle Park District provides a variety of leisure activities for people of all ages throughout
the year. Park district facilities include Lisle Community Park; the Recreation Center which
houses Gentle Learning Preschool, SEASPAR, the Senior Center, and multipurpose rooms; Sea
Lion Aquatic Park; River Bend Golf Course; Wheatstack — A Midwestern Eatery & Tap and
numerous neighborhood playgrounds and parks offering amenities such as tennis courts, ball
fields, walking paths and picnic areas totaling close to 400 acres. It is the mission of the Lisle
Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all ages by providing constructive and
creative leisure opportunities. For more information about the Lisle Park District, please call
630-964-3410 or visit lisleparkdistrict.org.

006014



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

742

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: December 11, 2020

Re: Board Policy Manual — Commissioner Privileges

Section 1.03 (H) 4 of the Lisle Park District Board Policy Manual provides for Commissioners' use of certain
park district programs and facilities at no cost or a reduced cost under certain conditions. This includes
certain recreation programs, Sea Lion Aquatic Park, Community Park Fitness, and River Bend Golf Club.

The Board Policy Manual and the Park District Code state commissioners shall serve without
compensation, and a 2017 amendment to the Park District Code defines compensation as “any salary
or other benefit not expressly authorized by this Code that is provided to, paid to, or paid on behalf of
members of the board, their family members, and former members of the board and their family
members." While there has been debate over whether or not policies like ours clearly violate this
definition, more and more park districts are moving away from offering their elected officials access to
programs and facilities at anything other than their own posted resident rates. And while the current
board has not exercised the opportunity to participate at no or reduced cost recently or with any
regularity over the past several years, staff recommends Section 1.03(H)4 be stricken in its entirety.

Recommended Motion: Move to strike Section 1.03 (H) 4 from the Lisle Park District Board Policy Manual.

00060415



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT

ORDINANCE 20-07

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING AND ASSESSING TAXES OF
THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2021

AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

L.

II.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE
LISLE PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION ONE

The sum of FIVE MILLION TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-NINE THOUSAND
DOLLAR AND 00/100 ($5,239,000.00), or so much as may be authorized by law, is hereby
assessed and levied for the anticipated objects and purposes specified against all taxable
property within the limits of The Lisle Park District at full, fair cash value as the same is
assessed and equalized for State and County purposes, for the tax year 2020.

GENERAL CORPORATE

Salaries & Wages $2,078,052.00
Contractual Expenses 282,246.00
Materials & Supplies 481,647.00
Utilities 155,425.00
Capital Outlay 129,703.00
Fixed Charges 3,927.00

Total to be raised by Taxation for Corporate purposes:

RECREATION

Salaries & Wages $ 723,583.00
Contractual Expenses 196,734.00
Materials & Supplies 116,062.00
Utilities 92,222.00
Capital Outlay 4,062.00
Fixed Charges 17,337.00

Total to be raised for Recreation purposes:

1
0006016

$3,131,000.00

$1,150,000.00



1. MUSEUM

Salaries & Wages $ 0.00
Contractual Expenses 149.00
Materials & Supplies 1,103.00
Utilities 3,748.00
Total to be raised for Museum purposes: $5.000.00

IV. SOCIAL SECURITY
Employer Social Security Contributions § 5,000.00

Total to be raised for Social Security purposes: $5,000.00

V. ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

Employer Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Contributions $ 150,000.00

Total to be raised for IMRF purposes $150,000.00
VI. AUDIT

Audit Expenses $ 20,000.00

Total to be raised for Audit purposes: $20,000.00

VII. LIABILITY INSURANCE AND RISK MANAGEMNT
Liability Insurance and Risk Management Expenses ~ $ 243,000.00

Total to be raised for Liability Insurance and Risk Management Loss Protection and
Reduction purposes: $243.000.00

VIII. PAVING & LIGHTING
Contractual Expenses $ 0.00

Total to be raised for Paving & Lighting purposes: ) 0.00

006017



IX. JOINT RECREATION FOR THE HANDICAPPED
Cost of Participation in joint recreation programs for the handicapped $535,000.00

Total to be raised for Joint Recreation for the Handicapped purposes: ~ $535.000.00

SUMMARY
Total Tax Levy for General Corporate Fund $3,131,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Recreation Fund 1,150,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Museum Fund 5,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Social Security Fund 5,000.00
Total Tax Levy for IMRF Fund 150,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Audit Fund 20,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Liability Fund 243,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Paving and Lighting Fund 0.00
Total Tax Levy for Joint Recreation for the Handicapped Fund 535.000.00
TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE LEVIED BY ALL FUNDS $ 5,239,000.00
SECTION TWO

Pursuant to Section 4-4 of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/4-4 et. seq.), as
amended, neither the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of the District for the current
fiscal year beginning January 1, 2021, and ending December 31, 2021, nor any other Budget
and Appropriation Ordinance is intended or required to be in support of the Tax Levy for tax
year 2020.

SECTION THREE

That forthwith upon the passage of this Ordinance, it shall be the duty of the Secretary of
this Board to file in the office of the County Clerk of DuPage County, Illinois, a copy of this
Ordinance properly certified by said Secretary as to its enactment accompanied by the
Certificate of Presiding Officer as to compliance with the Truth In Taxation Law, and said
County Clerk is hereby directed to extend tax to produce the amounts levied herein.

6000413



SECTION FOUR

This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after its passage as provided by law.

Adopted this 17" of December 2020, pursuant to a Roll Call vote as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTAINED:
ABSENT:

Donald R. Cook, President
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

ATTESTED this 17" day of December 2020:

Dan Garvy, Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

SEAL

0006019



SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am Secretary of the Park Commissioners of The
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, and as such official, I am keeper of the records,
ordinances, files and seal of said Park District.

I further certify that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of Ordinance Number
20-07,
Entitled:

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING AND ASSESSING TAXES OF
THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2021
AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District, held at Lisle, Illinois, in said District, at 7:00 p.m. on the 17" day of December
2020.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that said
meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all the news media requesting such notice, that the
agenda for said meeting was duly posted, that said meeting was called and held in strict
compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as
amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as
amended, and that the Board has complied with all provisions of said Act and said Code and
with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the
Park District at Lisle, Illinois, this 17" day of December 2020.

Dan Garvy, Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
The Lisle Park District

SEAL



CERTIFICATE OF PRESIDING OFFICER

I, Donald R. Cook, herby certify that I am the duly elected and acting President of
the Board of Park Commissioners of The Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois and
that as such President, I am the presiding officer of the corporate authority of said Park
District.

I further certify that the attached copy of the ordinance levying and assessing taxes
of The Lisle Park District for the fiscal year beginning on the 1% day of January 2020, and
ending on the 31% day of December 2020 was adopted pursuant to, and in all respects in
compliance with, the provisions of Section 18-60 through 18-85 of the Truth in Taxation
Law.

The notice and hearing requirements of Section 18-70 and 18-80 of the Law are
inapplicable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed my name in my official capacity as the
President and presiding office of the Board of Park Commissioners of The Lisle Park
District at Lisle, Illinois this 17" of December 2020.

Donald R. Cook, President
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

6
020024



CORPORATE FUND

Account Type

Wages
Contractual
Materials & Supplies
Utilities
Capital
Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous
TOTAL GENERAL FUND LEVY

RECREATION FUND

Account Type

Wages
Contractual
Materials & Supplies
Utilities
Capital
Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous
TOTAL RECREATION FUND LEVY

MUSEUM FUND

Account Type

Wages
Contractual
Materials & Supplies
Utilities
Capital
Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous
TOTAL MUSEUM FUND LEVY

Estimated Line
Expenditures

2,078,052
282,246
481,647
155,425
129,703

3,927
0
3,131,000

723,583
196,734
116,062
92,222
4,062
17,337

0
1,150,000

149
1,103
3,748

5,000

000022

EXHIBIT A

10f3



LM.R.F.

Account Type

Sacial Security
IMRF
Materials & Supplies
Utilities
Capital
Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous
TOTAL IMRF FUND LEVY

AUDIT FUND

Account Type

Wages
Contractual
Materials & Supplies
Utilities
Capital
Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous
TOTAL AUDIT FUND LEVY

INSURANCE FUND

Account Type

Wages

Insurance
Contractual
Materials & Supplies
Utilities

Capital

Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous

TOTAL INSURANCE FUND LEVY

Estimated Line
Expenditures

0
150,000
0

0
0
0
0
150,000

37,530
161,664
0
15,021
18,278
10,507
0

0
243,000

000023

EXHIBIT A

20f3



EXHIBIT A

PAVING & LIGHTING

Estimated Line
Account Type Expenditures

Wages
Contractual
Materials & Supplies
Utilities
Capital
Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous
TOTAL PAVING & LIGHTING FUND LEVY

OO0 000 O0O0O0o

SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

Account Type

Wages 29,736
Contractual 318,976
Materials & Supplies 16,540
Utilities 0
Capital 169,748
Fixed Charges 0
Miscellaneous 0
TOTAL SPECIAL FUND LEVY 535,000

SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

Account Type

Social Security 5,000
IMRF 0
Materials & Supplies 0
Utilities 0
Capital 0
Fixed Charges 0
Miscellaneous 0
TOTALSOCIAL SECURITY FUND LEVY 5,000

30f3
000024



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO. 20-08

AN ORDINANCE ABATING THE TAX HERETOFORE LEVIED FOR THE YEAR
2020 TO PAY DEBT SERVICE ON $400,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING
PARK BONDS (ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2019B, OF THE LISLE

PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners (the “Board”) of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, Illinois (the “District”), by ordinance adopted on the 17th day of
September, 2019 (the “Bond Ordinance”), did provide for the issue of $400,000 General
Obligation Refunding Park Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2019B, dated November
15, 2019(the “Bonds”), and the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay principal and

interest on the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that it has Pledged Revenues (as defined in
the Bond Ordinance) available to pay debt service on the Bonds when due heretofore imposed
by the 2020 levy so as to enable the abatement of the Pledged Taxes (as defined in the Bond

Ordinance) levied for the same; and

WHEREAS, such Pledged Revenues are hereby directed to be deposited into the Bond
Fund (as defined in the Bond Ordinance) and used for the purpose of paying debt service on
the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, It is necessary and in the best interests of the District that the tax
heretofore levied for the year 2020 to pay the Bonds be abated:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: Abatement of Tax. The tax heretofore levied for the year 2020 in the Bond

Ordinance is hereby abated in its entirety.

Section 2:  Filing of Ordinance. Forthwith upon adoption of this Ordinance, the
Secretary of the Board shall file a certified copy hereof with the County Clerk of DuPage

1
0000<5



County, Illinois, and it shall be the duty of said County Clerk to abate said tax levied for the

year 2020 in accordance with the provisions hereof.

Section 3:  Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect forthwith

upon its adoption.

Adopted this 17" day of December 2020:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTAINED:
ABSENT:

Donald R. Cook, President
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

ATTESTED this 17" day of December 2020:

Dan Garvy, Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

SEAL

2
000026



Park Commissioner moved and Park

Commissioner seconded the motion that said Ordinance as

presented and read by the Secretary be adopted.
After a full discussion thereof, the President directed that the roll be called for a vote
upon the motion to adopt said ordinance as read.
Upon the roll being called, the following Park Commissioners voted
AYE:
NAY:

Whereupon the President declared the motion carried and said ordinance adopted,
approved and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Secretary to record the same in
the records of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County,
Illinois, which was done.

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said ordinance was duly transacted at
the meeting.

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Dan Garvy, Secretary
Board of Commissioners
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

3
000027



MINUTES of a Regular public meeting of the Board of Park
Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois,

Held at the Community Center Board Room, 1925 Ohio Street,

Lisle, Illinois, in said Park District at 7:00 o’clock P.M., on the 17" day of
December, 2020.

The President called the meeting to order and directed the Secretary to call the roll.
Upon the roll being called, Don Cook, the President, and the following Park Commissioners at

said location answered present:

The following Park Commissioners were absent from the

meeting:

The President announced that the next item of business before the Board of Park
Commissioners was the consideration of an ordinance abating the tax heretofore levied for the
year 2020 to pay debt service on the $400,000 General Obligation Refunding Park Bonds
(Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2019B, of the District. Following a full and complete

discussion thereof, Park Commissioner presented and the

Secretary read in full an ordinance as follows:

4
000028



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATION OF ORDINANCE AND MINUTES

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary
of the Board of Park Commissioners (the “Board”) of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County,
[llinois (the “District”), and as such official I am the keeper of the records and files of the
District and the Board.

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript
of the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 17" day of December, 2020, insofar as
same relates to the adoption of Ordinance No. 20-08 entitled:

AN ORDINANCE abating the tax heretofore levied for the

Year 2020 to pay debt service on $400,000 General

Obligation Refunding Park Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series
2019B, of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois.

a true, correct and complete copy of which said ordinance as adopted at said
Meeting appears in the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said
ordinance were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken
openly, that said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the
public, that notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such
notice that the agenda for said meeting was duly posted, that said agenda contained a
separate specific item concerning the proposed adoption of said ordinance, that said meeting
was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the
State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board in the passage of said
ordinance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the
District, this 17" day of December, 2020.

Dan Garvy, Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

5
000029



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

FILING CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County
Clerk of The County of DuPage, Illinois, and as such official I do further certify that on the
day of , 2020, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of
Ordinance No. 20-08 entitled:

AN ORDINANCE abating the tax heretofore levied for the year 2020 to pay debt
service on $400,000 General Obligation Refunding Park Bonds (Alternate Revenue
Source), Series 2019B, of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois.

duly adopted by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County,
Illinois, on the day of , 2020, and that

the same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office.

I do further certify that the tax heretofore levied for the year 2020 for the payment of
$400,000 General Obligation Refunding Park Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series
2019B, as described in the Bond Ordinance will be abated in its entirety as provided in this
Ordinance No. 20-08.

IN WITNESS WHERETO, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said
County, this day of 2020,

County Clerk

(SEAL)

6
000039



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: December 9, 2020

Re: Monthly Report

Carriage Hill Pathway Replacement

In this month's packet, you will see the bid results for Carriage Hill pathway replacement. This is
for 3% of the path only. Later this month, | will be bidding out the remaining ' of pathway
removal, as it needs to be replaced in concrefe. The remaining area is in a section of the park
that is extremely narrow with no good access points for even the smallest of asphalt equipment.
In 2019, we bid this same project for removal and replacement of the entire asphalt there, and
the price was more than $100,000 due to the amount of labor involved just in this one section.
Replacement in concrete will alleviate future need to access this area for maintenance and
repair of asphalt that is inevitable. | have budgeted $88,000 for the entire project for 2021,
meaning both concrete and asphalt. | have received several estimates for the concrete work,
and they are in the ballpark of $50,000. With the low bid on asphalt work coming in just under
$34,000, that leaves us approximately $54,000 to complete the concrete section. | will hopefully
have the concrete bid before you for your consideration at the January board meeting. This
work is separate from the normal $125,000 budgeted for our normal yearly maintenance and
repair bid going out in early 2021.

Surplus Equipment Sales

All equipment declared surplus earlier this year has been sold, except for the Recreation Dept.'s
Bus. We received just under $11,000 in revenue from the sale of those items. At this time, the bus
did not reach a reasonable sale value, so | am pursuing other avenues to see what we can do
to get more money forit. It was only bid up to $2,000 against a $30,000 reserve. We did receive
multiple offers after the sale, but again, they were too low to even consider. Since there is no
rush to get rid of it, | will take the time to get the maximum amount of money we can reasonably
expect for a vehicle of this type in its current condition.

Other

| have been busy with many year end tasks and trying to get a jump on some 2021 projects. |
have applied for and received our tent permits for 2021 already. | have put together the
specifications and am getting ready to bid the Carriage Hill concrete project. | have been out
in the parks evaluating paths and tennis courts in preparation for putting those bids fogether for
2021. Yearly staff evaluations have been completed.

0006034



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: December 1, 2020

Re: November Parks Update

Removed beaver dam at Community Park

Confinue clearing leaves as needed

Tiled and prepped garden plots for the season

Contractor removed large Pine tree at Beau Bien Park

Removed compost at the garden plots

Trash picked up weekly or as needed

Attended Scarecrow Scramble wrap up Zoom meeting

Park inspections completed bi weekly

In house and contracted mowing is completed for the season

Changed out “no swimming" to “thin Ice" signage at all ponds

Final prep of all athletic fields for the season

Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

Perennial cutbacks are completed

Installation of all plant material is completed at the new playground

Install memorial trees and plagues as requested

Downsize the number of frash cans in our parks for the winter

Met with Naturalist Jensen to create a schedule for winter work this includes tree work, pond edges

and our natural areas as well

Staff completed PDRMA's required three fraining classes

o Complete turf and plant material install at Patfrick Engineering. This was a result of the construction of
our new parks garage

e Begin working on the pond edges and natural areas at College Park

Encroachments & vandalism

o 11/3 - staff observed a repeating offender golfing in Community Park.
Action taken: Police notified, and an ordinance violation ticket was issued.

0006032



Sigte

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation

Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 12/8/20
Re: December Board Report

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER

1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Bumped all pool pumps to prevent them from freezing up.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Repair two flood lights on the Tavern.
Brought down Christmas wreaths for the Heritage Society.

River Bend/Wheatstack

Repaired the door handle to the proshop.
Repaired a non-flushing toilet in the women's room.
Repaired the deck stairs.

Inventoried all kitchen equipment.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

Set up MP4 for voting.
Replaced a toilet handle in the men's break room bathroom.
Set up Holiday decorations.

Replaced the batteries in the urinal in the men's room of the Senior Center.

Repaired a light in the sprinkler room.
Repaired RTU-12 (no heat).

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

Switched the HVAC units from summer to winter.
Set up Holiday decorations.
A loose belt was tightened on HVAC unit #3.

Safety/Risk Management

Prepared for the all-staff Safety Meeting in December.

Other

Changed all clocks and timers for Daylight Savings Time.

Installed memorial plague at the Veteran's Memorial.

Converted light pole "I" and "k" “M" to LED at Community Park.
Replaced photo senser and fuse on light pole “L" at Community Park.
Repaired the lights on Fieldhouse 6.

Changed the light bulb and tightened the head on light pole #301.
Installed a plaque at the Van Kampen stage.

Replaced the flue pipe at Parks.

Took the pond fountain Basic Irrigation Service for service and storage.

000033



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: December 17, 2020

Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

rg'ﬁ'perinienden’r Pratscher

Monthly Registration Comparison
November
2020 2019 Difference | |% of Month Reg.

Adult 0 _ 6 -6 0.00%
Art & Theatre 13 2 11 3.28%
Early Childhood 23 36 -13 5.81%
Fitness Memberships 11 57 -46 2.78%
Fitness Classes 113 3 110 28.54%
Remote Enrichment Center 44 0 44 11.11%
Senior Programs/Trips 87 310 -223 21.97%
Special Events 83 19 64 20.96%
Teens 2 8 -6 0.51%
Youth 20 77 -57 5.05%
Transaction Total 396 518 -122

Revenue Total $15,050 $8.354 $6,696.00

e Program registration decreased by 23% from November 2019. While the timing of registrations
contributed to the totals for each category, the two largest examples of success are the continued
high registration numbers for fitness classes (+110) and special events (+é4). These two categories,
combined with the revenue generated from the Remote Enrichment Center, have resulted in a total
monthly revenue increase of nearly $7,000 from November 2019.

¢ With the announcement of tier 3 restrictions taking effect on November 20, staff effectively modified
offerings across all areas and rapidly adjusted services prior to the launch of the winter/spring
program guide, which went live on December 1.

» The maijority of registrations for the December seasonal special events took place during November.
With over 20% of the total registration taken this month, there is a clear demand from residents to
participate in unique and safe special events. With such a challenging past year, we are excited to
end 2020 on a bright note, in which managers have continued to defy odds and obstacles in order
to safely provide innovative and enriching community events.

000034



Recreation and Fitness Manager, Jayne
Community Park Fitness

There are currently 220 members (-23% from November 2019). The reduction in memberships can be
attributed to the COVID-19 membership extensions that expired this month, resulting in a larger
decrease of memberships. Since the reopening of CPFin July, 15 memberships were suspended and

24 memberships have been canceled.

Group exercise classes have been moved to Zoom due to the fier 3 COVID-19 mitigation restrictions.
Despite the switch fo the virtual platform, participation has remained strong.
Members received communication related to changes to memberships, including fee changes and

updated safety protocols while visiting the facility.

The overall decreased revenue generation has created a YTD deficit of $3,178.77 for CPF operations
and programming (See Table 7). This is a significant improvement compared to the $11,494 deficit
from September 2020. Staff continue fo adapt services and strategies to improve the bottom line.

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships November 2020 November 2019 Change
Total Members 220 286 (66)
Members on Continuous
Memberships 127 158 (31)
Renewals 3 12 (9)
Expired 3 2 1
Suspensions* 0 - -
Cancellations 3 4 (1)
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types November 2020 November 2019 Change
Individual ] 10 (9)
Family 3 10 (7)
Senior 3 32 (29)
Student 4 0 4
Punch Cards Sold 0 3 (3)
Daily Admissions 0 2 (2)
TOTAL 11 57 (46)
Table 3: Membership Revenue
Membership Types November 2020 November 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Individual $6,577.35 $12,201.83 ($5.624.48)
Family $11,944.60 $21,115.37 ($9.170.77)
Senior $11,096.99 $19,453.50 ($8,356.51)
Student $950.86 $1,701.66 ($750.80)
Daily Admission $84.00 $249.00 ($165.00)
Punch Cards $882.00 $1,598.00 ($716.00)
TOTAL $31,535.80 $56,319.36 ($24,783.56)

000035




Table 4:

Training — Revenue and Expense Comparison

Personal/Partner/Group November 2020 November 2019 Change
Training Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $5,016.00 $9.211.38 ($4,195.38)
Expenses $3,684.19 $4,510.43 ($826.24)
Program Profit (loss) $1,331.81 $4,700.95 ($3.369.14)
Table 5: Group Exercise Classes — Revenue and Expense Comparison
Group X Class Registration November 2020 November 2019 Change
and Punch Cards Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $49,281.20 $55,026.54 ($5,745.34)
Expenses $27,099.70 $30,187.76 ($3,088.06)
Program Profit (loss) $22,181.50 $24,838.78 ($2,657.28)
Table 6: Fitness Center Operations — Revenue and Expense Comparison
November 2020 November 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $31,535.80 $56,319.36 ($24,783.56)
Total Expenses $58,227.88 $75,571.14 ($17.343.26)
Profit (loss) (526,692.08) ($19,251.78) ($7,440.30)

Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison

November 2020 November 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $85,833.00 $120,557.28 ($34,724.28)
Total Expenses $8%,011.77 $110,269.33 ($21,257.56)
Profit (loss) ($3,178.77) $10,287.95 ($13,466.72)

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

o 2020 passholders who opted to roll their membership over to 2021 received communication
regarding the plan for the upcoming summer. Information for the 2021 season is also included in the
winter/spring program guide.

e Began staff recruitment efforts and planning to host a virtual job fair to highlight seasonal positions
during the spring.

Lisle Teens with Character

o There are currently 42 teens registered for the group (-44% from 2019)

e Meetings and projects have been moved to Zoom due to tier 3 mitigations. Recent events include
monthly meetings, Chaplain Heroes and Sole Hope.

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

e Delivered 29 Thanksgiving meals to seniors, which were provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

s Converted upcoming senior holiday social into a virtual event (20 current registrants).

¢ Conducted Wednesday Zoom bingo, with an average group size of 15. Pizza donated from Passero's
for the raffle winner each week.

e Continued to adapt the Remote Enrichment Center to meet the ever-changing needs of students
and their families. With Lisle School District 202 switching to remote learning around Thanksgiving, the
average daily enrollment has remained steady.

e Assisted Manager Jayne with fitness classes and shift coverage at Community Park Fitness.

e Contfinued communication and outreach to seniors via phone calls, emails and social media.

e Celebrated 20 years with the Lisle Park District!

006036



Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

Genile Learning Preschool continues o run three in-person classes, with a total of 45 students.

The three-year-old and four-year-old virtual classes include an additional 30 students.

Based upon demand, Gentle Learning Preschool will be adding a new section of a MWF 4-year-cold
class in the afternoon, as well as a morning Tuesday/Thursday 3-year-old class. These classes will
begin in January.

All Star Jr. Sports has transitioned their current basketball classes to a remote format in order to
adhere to tier 3 mitigation guidelines.

Candy Cane Hunt is scheduled for December 12. The format has been refreshed from years past to
safely implement the event while adhering to current pandemic-related guidelines, as well as better
ufilizing the aesthetics and layout of Community Park. There are over 60 children registered across the
various timeslofs.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to work as preschool aide in Mrs. Staib’s 3-year-old class (MWF).

Assisted in the Remote Enrichment Center on Tuesdays & Thursday's each week.

The next session of Dungeons & Dragons started on December 6, with 8 total participants.
Transitioned all dance classes to virtual platform via Zoom for the rest of December.

Concluded garden plot rental season for the year.

Continued development of new Lisle Film Festival event, including the securing of event sponsors.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Adjusted athletic and youth programming to fit the new tfier 3 mitigations.

Concluded Karate session with a virtual format.

Developed basketball skills classes to be offered in January to replace youth leagues.

In conjunction with Manager Jehs, offered a CSQ 2 Go Winter Break Kit (23 kifs sold to date).
Modified annual Cookies with Mrs. Claus event to take place virtually. This event has sold out!
Facilitating personal home visits from Santa and Mrs. Claus on December 12 and December 19. After
selling out the first date, a second day of visits was added as well. There are a total of 30 homes that
will participate in an outdoor socially distant visit from the jolly couple.

Continue to work in preschool 4-year-old classroom on Monday through Friday each week.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Operations at The Museums at Lisle Station Park were suspended as of June 1.

Expenditures for now will be limited to necessary building maintenance and content preservation.
Virtual exhibits, tours and fieldtrip options will still be available online but there will be no on-site access
to the buildings unfil further notice.

The quarterly meeting between the District and the Lisle Heritage Society representatives fook place
this month. There is a continued commitment to developing safe, outdoor options next summer to
entice visitors to the museum.

A small group of museum volunteers have resumed activities in the blacksmith shop. Projects include
items such as decorative iron work for the museum signage on Center street and other general facility
enhancement tasks.

000037



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specialist
Date: December 17, 2020
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Autumn 2020 Digital Program Guide

As programming in the Autumn Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Digital Autumn 2020 Seasonal Program Guide
Statistics August September October November
Pageviews 17,616 9,724 2.185 1,109
Users 676 420 291 137
Average Session Smin, 13 sec 4 min, 21 sec 3 min, 13 sec 1 min, 38 sec
Duration
Average 16.24 pages 15.22 pages 13.10 pages 7.15 pages
Pages/Session

Since the Autumn Program Guide was released on August 1, views and engagement decreased
over its 4-month lifecycle as events and programs passed throughout the season.

2021 Digital Program Guide Series
- Created postcard notifying patrons Winter Spring Program Guide would be available
online only, which was sent to the printer and mailed to residents before Thanksgiving
- Completed production of Winter/Spring Program Guide released on November 30
- Began updating websites and online event calendar with new programming & events

Sponsorship

- Secured $500 sponsorship of goodie bags from Boyce Chiropractic to be used at park
district special events and programming, including upcoming Candy Cane Hunt

Holiday Events

- Updated website to communicate changes in formatting for all holiday events

- Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on November 22 to over 1,025 park district
subscribers promoting Cookies with Mrs. Claus, Virtual Holiday Craft Club, Visit with Santa
& Mrs. Claus, Candy Cane Hunt, and upcoming Virtual Take Note Holiday Concert

- Created % page full color ad for Virtual Holiday Craft Club in Suburban Life Newspaper
on November 19

- Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Cookies with Mrs. Claus,
Virtual Holiday Craft Club, Visit with Santa & Mrs. Claus, and Candy Cane Hunt

Veterans Day Observance
- Updated website and social media event cancelling observance ceremony
- Filmed 'Moment of Silence' for veterans and took photographs of Veteran's Memorial
- Created video for social media to thank veterans with speeches from VFW Post
Commander, President of Park Board, and Mayor of Village of Lisle

006038



- Generated social media content to show appreciation for veterans on day of cancelled
observance ceremony and Veteran's Day

Remote Enrichment Center

- Wrote PR statement about REC program, including Trinity Lutheran volunteers, quote from
participant's parent, and 10% off holiday special, which was posted on Lisle Patch, and
emailed to approximately 30 local media contacts on November 30

- Created Y page full color ad to promote 10% off holiday special in Suburban Life
Newspaper on November 25

- Updated website adding 4-day schedule option & pricing and 10% off holiday special

- Designed, produced & deployed eNewsletter to approximately 1,025 park district
subscribers on November 20 promoting 10% off holiday special and program registration
by marketing warm, nurturing environment with quote from participant's parent

- Created social media advertisement that ran on Facebook & Instagram from November
30 - December 2 to promote 10% off holiday special

- Generated social media content for posts & stories o promote 10% off holiday special
and program registration due fo cancellation of in-person school at most local districts

Community Park Fitness
- Updated signage, website, and social media to communicate Tier 3 Mitigation
procedure changes
- Created leaderboard for Holiday Hustle Challenge & sent for print production
- Edited & printed poster for Holiday Hustle Challenge
- Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters
o Email sent on November 4 to approximately 1,500 past & current CPF members,
fitness class participants, and those interested in CPF to promote virtual classes
o Email sent on November 27 to approximately 715 past and current CPF members
to promote Holiday Hustle Challenge and communicate Tier 3 Mitigation safety
procedures
- Created social media advertisement that ran on Facebook & Instagram from November
26-30 to promote virtual fitness classes to surrounding fowns not offering virtual option

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
- Produced & deployed eNewsletter with survey to 164 pass holders who rolled over their
membership from 2020 to communicate plans for upcoming summer and request they
choose an option for their membership in 2021 since passes are not being offered

Senior Center
- Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters each fo over 585 park district subscribers
o Email sent on November 5 promoting virtual program — COVID-19 & Holiday Blues
o Email sent on November 21 promoting virtual 50+ holiday programs, including
Holiday Craft Club & Social, Holiday Social, and Zoom Bingo
- Generated social media content to promote COVID-19 & Holiday Blues program,
Holiday Craft Club & Social, Holiday Social, and Lisie Township Meal Pick-Up

Recreation
- Updated website fo communicate changes in recreation programming due to Tier 3
Mitigation procedures and promote new opportunities, like CSQ 2 Go winter break kits
- Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on November 29 to approximately 1,050 park
district subscribers promoting Dungeons & Dragons classes
- Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote new session of Dungeons
& Dragons classes and CSQ 2 Go winter break kits

080039



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: December 17, 2020

Re: November 2020 Golf Department Report

Financial Update
o Revenue for the month of November is $35,464 compared to November 2019 revenue of
$3,630. Anincrease of $31,834. Our weekday-weekend fall rate plus riding cart revenue
total $27,223 of the increase over last November.
¢ Revenue year to date thru November is $803,462 compared to November 2019 revenues
of $550,257. An increase of $253,205 or 46.02% of which non-resident weekends
increased by $168,77% or 165.55%

e Year fo date expenses is $464,956 compared to November 2019 expenses of $447,883. A
decrease of $17,073 last year thru November.

e Year fo date Fund Surplus as of November is $338,506 compared to $102,374, which is an
increase of $236,132in 2019.

e The enterprise fund year to date November surplus is $112,910 compared to $66,880 for
2019. A change of $46,030.

Course Maintenance Update
e Course lines were blown out for the season.
s Fence lines cleared along the property to prevent any damage.
e Grasses were cut back around building and golf course.

e Greens were aerated on November 2 and 3@ and completed early so we could open a
half day.

General Update

s The Turkey Shoot was held on November 7t and sold out with 62 players the weather was
in the 70" and we sold over 100 beers

s« The golf course has reached over $800,000 in revenue as of November and with the
exceptional weather we are still ringing in and selling out in mid-December. We are well
over are best year of 2013 with revenues of $720,638, keeping in mind that $126,167 of
that 2013 revenue was a PDRMA flood reimbursement check.

006040



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: December 7, 2020

Re: Monthly Report

Finalizing the 2021 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 20-06.

Finalizing the 2020 Tax Levy Ordinance 20-07.

Finalizing the Tax Abatement Ordinance 20-08.

Filed the Resolution Determining Funds estimated to be raised by Taxation for 2020.
Early stages in preparing the year end W-2's and 1099 processes.

Attended the IPBC Finance Committee meeting and the NIHII Sub-Pool meeting.
Attended "Payroll Year-End and Updates” put on by Sikich.

Attended Cybersecurity webinar put on by Veeam.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

SHE SRR

000044



Memo

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Board of Park Commissioners
Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
December ¢, 2020

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

e The Board did not hold a December meeting.
o  Meetings will resume on January é%, 2021 and the foundation looks
forward to another great year of giving!

000042



SEASPAR,;rg~---' L R e 000043 e

VISION CORE VALUES

Discover Abilities Fun = Excellence
Achieve Potential Service * Respect
Realize Dreams i Accountability

.,_,; T ..,".,:,,‘w‘f — — -,..‘,,.“..FW.._”!. a— . FR—

i K/ A LIS~ O b 4 =, 7 R

Message from the Director

Happy holidays to SEASPAR’s Board of Directors and member entities’ Boards and staff
members. | hope everyone has been safe and healthy.

Our fall season was up and running and going great with more in-person programming than
we have had since March, but the Governor's new Tier 3 restrictions stopped it. Staff quickly
shifted as many in-person programs to be virtual as possible. Shifting the EAGLES program
to virtual was a major priority. Luckily, our team managed to help our participants make the
transition without missing a beat.

we'll ride the current restrictions out until the end of the year, when we'll reevaluate in
hopes of reintroducing in-person programming. Our registration will open up for our winter
season on December 14, with programs starting January 18 and concluding in March. At this
point, we are not changing any of the plans but will be ready to adjust program offerings if
the current restrictions continue into January.

Staff have already been planning for the spring season and are also starting to think about
the summier. | predict challenges will continue with more unforeseeable issues, but | have
confidence in our staff's ability to get creative and persevere. They're by far the most flexible team I've had the pleasure
of working with. | commend all of the staff, both administrative and recreation, for being flexible and open to change.
More so, | would like to commend our families for their cooperation throughout these challenging times. They have rolled
with the punches and individually are dealing with their own set of complications, yet, their loyalty for SEASPAR remains
unbroken.

Our goal remains a full transition back to in-person programming, and we know that will happen eventually. We continue
to be very cautious and will take the necessary time to follow all recommendations and guidelines. Because our staff
and participants are SEASPAR's biggest assets, | vow to do everything in my power to continue making their safety and
wellbeing our #1 priority. | once again cannot thank our member entities enough for their continued support. Please enjoy
the holiday season safely, and | look forward to continuing to work together to achieve our mission.

Matt Corso
Executive Director

I— — ~r-

AT YRR PRSI IS VSO R G SS SR B pr Y s s M"l LT e

|
|
§
f
}




| 4500:Belmont Road: » " Downers .Grove, |L 60515

5’;,/5,&:3&;};.,,;“;.mpm:..-. 6530:960/7600 Phone '+ 630.9607601 Fax’ = 7630.960.7605 TLD

il Giving Movement Begins on Giving Tuesday B g

It should come as no surprise that the COVID-19 pandemic has
impacted SEASPAR in a plethora of ways, including financially. HS
Program revenue has decreased significantly as in-person i
programming has been put on hold, and virtual programming

is mostly offered free of charge due to the importance of the

connections and routines they provide to our participants’ G I W I N G
lives. When we are able to offer in-person programming, we

do so with safety at the forefront of the program, requiring ‘ ;

substantial investment in proper PPE. But we're not the only TU E S D AY
ones impacted financially - so are our participants. Qur Fee

Assistance Program will be more important than ever as R Ly
we move toward eventual normalcy after so many families’ : ; %
income has changed. DECEMBER 1, 2020

i =
For those reasons, for this year's Giving Tuesday, we are asking for donations from our supporters to help us e

ensure that we can continue meeting the needs of our participants during and after this pandemic. Donors are i ]
encouraged to choose what they'd like to support: virtual programming, PPE, the Fee Assistance Program, or

:"_' ' wherever help is needed most. Donations can be made securely online via PayPal, mailed by check, or even on ‘_ !
; our Facebook Page. i
. }
Thank you for considering a donation to SEASPAR this Giving Tuesday! L %
% s |
b
L] Er".“!:*:- |
AmazonSmile WD
el
§
; Have you been doing any online shopping during quarantine? i lf :
g Well, if you've been using AmazonSmile with SEASPAR, you've F |
wi/, GIVE THROUGH helped us earn over $300 in donations this year! AmazonSmile i
AR * e donates 0.5% of your purchase to the charity you choose, at 4
& - ?
!.r'-"" S| ?” N amazons m 1 l,e no cost to you. That may sound like a small amount, but it
[ » ! clearly adds up! i ,
' ! Be sure to visit AmazonSmile and select SEASPAR as your 8 '
charity of choice. And don't forget to use it in your Amazon
app too! Just a few moments of setup is all it costs to support
SEASPAR through AmazonSmile. Many thanks to everyone
who has shopped ‘til they dropped with AmazonSmile and
| SEASPAR!
" ® - ;"‘i
. Giving Assistant i
=il | Not an Amazon shopper? Earn up to 30% cash back while G IV' N G
}?-'; i shopping online at hundreds of popular retailers like Lowe's, s, S i
bt ) Old Navy, Nike, Bed Bath and Beyond, and so many more. ASSISTANT a5

‘ The cash back you earn is yours to keep or you can donate any
amount to a not-for-profit of your choice, like SEASPAR.

Learn more, sign up, and help boost SEASPAR’s fundraising
LT efforts. Visit SEASPAR.org/donations to sign up.



74500 Belmont Roadi- | Downers Grove, | 60515 b
16380.960.7600 RPhofe + 1630.960,7601 Faxt == 630.960.7605 DD

P AT T

Annual Report

- SEASPAR recently published its 2019-2020 Annual
it Report, which covers the fiscal year of June 2019-
May 2020. Included in this newly redesigned piece
are not only facts and figures about finances and
participation, but also stories from the hearts of
our dedicated team of full-time staff. If you don't
flex receive your copy in the mail this week, please give
! : us a call at 630.960.7600 so we can be sure to get
3 | it in your hands.

The report is worth the read to understand the
passion behind the work that goes into serving
the people who we genuinely love. In this year
i of sadness and isolation, this Annual Report will
' remind readers - especially our participants -
that they have a team of dedicated friends behind
them through it all. The Annual Report can also be
viewed or shared online at SEASPAR.org.

- -m r, L o - li_» 1
5 Sl A Sl g k
View a Copy Online e . }
W - s :‘.,._m:ﬁdrvm R e St duaadiag .
— P

ﬁr 3 ity N Hi ¥ I

LD P T P R N e

e

. fé glgi?lERE : Holiday Spectacul
! , Dian : olida scta "
R f‘ ; L y Sp cula

‘ § SEASPAR’s Holiday Spectacular Y
[ is an annual showcase of our bl
participants’ talents in performing ¥
arts such as song, music, dance,

and more. This year, we can't

celebrate our performers on a

grand stage like we usually do,

but instead they’ll have a bigger -
audience - the entire world! b F

Family and friends from near and far will be able to tune in to a pre-recorded video of performances
premiered live on our Facebook Page as a one-night special event on Sunday, December 13 at 6:00pm.
Viewers will be able to watch, react, and interact alongside fellow fans across the world. The video . :
will also be posted to SEASPAR’s YouTube Channel. , ‘-"5'

Please share this event with your families and friends so they can experience the magic of the Holiday
Spectacular! Check SEASPAR.org on December 13 for a link to the Facebook viewing party.

3 s n e !jl“‘.'_“" ‘-?ﬁﬁ]j 7
' SEASPAR.org

e i




——

St

SEASPAR.org‘ :

S P IOl PR Newsrion -
it

| 4500 Belmont Road. = Rowners Grove, |L 60515 :
63019607600 Phone.» 6309607601 Fax + 6309607605 TDE

Ray’s Bay: SEASPAR’s New Multi-Sensory Room Unveiled

SEASPAR’s new multi-sensory room was unveiled on
Tuesday, November 16 over Zoom. The new multi-
sensory room was named after Western Springs
resident Ray Jasica, a long-time SEASPAR supporter
and the night's guest of honor. Ray Jasica served in
many roles benefiting SEASPAR. He recently served

as a member of SEASPAR’s Board of Directors,

but he is most commonly known for his years

of involvement in supporting SEASPAR's mission

B ‘ The grand opening was originally scheduled as an
in-person event, but was rescheduled as a virtual
A SEAS PAR event out of elevated concerns for public safety.
The virtual event featured speakers representing the

MULTI-SENSORY ROOM Village of Western Springs, SEASPAR, the Hinsdale
Junior Woman'’s Club, and others who had a hand in
the process leading up to the room’s unveiling. The
event ended with a prerecorded tour of the room. The video showcased the room’s various amenities
and gave insight as to the benefits of each device within the room.

through volunteer work and generosity. It was
because of his commitment to SEASPAR that earlier
this year, the Board of Directors unanimously voted
to name the room in Ray’s honor.

Ray's Bay is located in the Grand Avenue Community Center in Western Springs. While the room is
officially open, reservations for use will not begin until SEASPAR resumes in-person programming.
For the time being, inquiring minds may learn more about the benefits of multi-sensory rooms at
SEASPAR.org or by watching the video tour below.

Watch the Video Tour

!
E

';.'

o o g

3




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
11/30/2020

Bank Name

FIRST TECHNOLOGY
MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

3.20%
2.15%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000047

Investment
Amount

$100,000.00
$101,000.00

$201,000.00

Balance
$36,543.61
$153,434.81
$3,948,117.24
$105,523.44
$1,043,896.65
$100,519.07
$101,046.26
$105.62

$5,489,186.70

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,100.00

$5,118.00

$5,695,304.70

Maturity

1/8/2021
7/6/2021

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
30-Nov-20

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss)  Fund Balance
1,062,007.38 3,056,801.22 2,194,192.72 862,608.50 1,924,615.88
996,454.76 1,113,454.86 1,093,258.34 20,196.52 1,016,651.28
7,116.34 82,617.08 41,528.06 41,089.02 48 205.36
25,944.94 354,817.06 155,406.30 199,410.76 225,355.70
10,696.18 25,899.04 20,781.00 5,118.04 15,814.22
206,598.09 258,972.31 192,566.93 66,405.38 273,003.47
673.25 - - - 673.25
176,528.94 516,686.19 459,566.91 57,119.28 233,648.22
164,754.75 295,249.23 190,577.42 104,671.81 269,426.56
37,352.20 1,744,301.47 91,505.08 1,652,796.39 1,690,148.59
1,263,772.98 1,362,353.15 1,591,691.69 (229,338.54) 1,034,434.44
3,660,804.20 1,082,629.51 969,719.38 112,910.13 3,773,714.33
(8,609,797.35) - - - (8,609,797.35)
32,469,664.07 - - - 32,469,664.07
31,472,570.73 9,893,781.12 7.000,793.83 2,892,987.29 34,365,558.02

000048



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 11/20 YTD 11/19 Variance
3,056,801.22  3,163,959.35 (107,158.13)
2,194,192.72  2,500,519.13 306,326.41

862,608.50 663,440.22 199,168.28
1,113,454.86  2,495609.98  (1,382,155.12)
1,093,258.34  2,253,426.87 1,160,168.53

20,196.52 242,183.11 (221,986.59)
82,617.08 83,876.26 (1,259.18)
41,528.06 76,150.40 34,622.34
41,089.02 7,725.86 33,363.16
354,817.06 166,974.42 187,842.64
155,406.30 157,943.31 2,537.01
199,410.76 9,031.11 190,379.65
25,899.04 26,167.62 (268.58)
20,781.00 22,672.00 1,891.00
5,118.04 3,495.62 1,622.42
258,972.31 195,634.19 63,338.12
192,566.93 223,510.12 30,943.19
66,405.38 (27,875.93) 94,281.31
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
516,686.19 498,431.10 18,255.09
459,566.91 480,313.07 20,746.16
57,119.28 18,118.03 39,001.25

295,249.23 275,383.17 19,866.06

190,577.42 280,091.69 89,514.27

104,671.81 (4,708.52) 109,380.33
1,744,301.47 1,729,555.85 14,745.62

91,505.08 316,160.47 224,655.39
1,662,796.39 1,413,395.38 239,401.01
1,362,353.15 452,159.98 910,193.17
1,591,691.69 874,045.75 717,645.94

(229,338.54) (421,885.77) 192,547.23
1,082,629.51 1,963,262.85 (880,633.34)

969,719.38 1,896,382.77 926,663.39

112,910.13 66,880.08 46,030.05

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
9,893,781.12 11,051,014.77  (1,157,233.65)
7,000,793.83  9,081,215.58  (2,080,421.75
2,892,987.29 1,969,799.19 923,188.10

000049



(1°500T) 05°809°Z98
0°¢g ZL'Z6T V6T Z
(v-2) 2Z2°108°950°€
0°2€ ZL'Z61'¥6T'2
£°0€ 25°866'G6

¥ 62 09°616°ST2Z
00 00°0

0°0 0070

P 6E I%°081'809
886 €% ¥S

782 v 108961
809 G6°L85 LOT
Z°ST £6°TE6 'S

£ ze PP 8I1°GT6
(¢°2) 2Z°108'9G0°€E
(67€L) 00°0E0'T
(£°2) ZZ TLL'SS0'E
FONY TYNLOY
-TdYA AILVA-0L-¥Y3IA

% TY0S1d

0z dX-d

T *d9¥d

(59 F0£’G6)
§9°POF ‘62T C
00°00T 'FET’E

00°22Z’LET
00°0T8’68Z
0070

0070
25°66T°700'T
007069 ‘%
00°66T°GLE
62°G9L'PLE
00°06L'¥%9
pP8"89L'8LT'T

00 00T ‘PET’E
00°056°€

00°'0ST‘0ET’E

L32and
TYNNNY

(8E-Z9€'L8) €°06€T  (8L'68T'STT)
€€£°LBZ'096°C 6°EE LLT9L8 LLT
G6 P26'ZL8'2 (6°6L) 66°989°29
£€°L82°096°C 6°€E LL"9LB"LLT
28°98L°GZT S 1€ £6°2E8'L
91°659°69¢2 Z°8¢ LI"6EE’LT
00°0 0°0 00°0
000 0°0 00°0
PT°916°026 1°8€ 28°0GL'1S
67'292'% 0°00T 00°0
zL s9z'ese L2k 09°0ZT€T
91°898°16¢Z 0°28 POTETL’®
£8°06£ 65 rARN 00°2Z6L'F
T0°8£5'080°T 9761 TL"LZ6 8L
G6 hE6‘ZLB'E (6°6L) 66798929
£8'0Z9 '€ (€°vg) 007912
Z1°v0£°’698°2C (0°9L) 66 0LY 29
lasand HONY TYOLOY
FIVA-OL-UYIA -T¥YA YAIHIAON
TY0S1d %
0zoz ‘0 YEEWIAON ONIANT SA0I¥dd TT ¥904

aNnd FLvd0d400

Id0odEd FSNIAXE 3 FOANIATY dIZIEYWANS
IDI41SIA M¥¥d dTISIT

(ONNd 904

(Lz-2he'L)
ZETLTIT'692
G0°SLT'19C

ZETLTIT'692

8T GEP'TT
P8 0ST %
0070

00°0
8£°€89 €8
16°L8E

8T EE6 ‘2T
€T L6B'ZZ
LT 66E’S
£8°0€£2'86

G0°GLT'TI92

LT 62E
88°G¥8'09¢C

Lasand
HIIHIAON

(LIDIAdd) SNTId¥NS
SASNIAXT dNNd TYLOI
SANNIATY aNOd TYLOI

SHSNIAXE TVIOL

LIATL

SHILITIOWA

SOII¥NOY

WY¥904dd NOILYIYODHAH

SMdYd

adayod

SNOILYTHEY YEIWOLSNOD

LI

SHDIAMAS SSINISNH

NOILVAHLSINIWAY
SASNIAKY

SHANIAEY T¥LOL
SMYvYd

NOILYYISININAY
SANNIAZY

NOIL4I¥OSHd LNIWLYWYdHEd

MOM®00008FTO a1
6F:8P-C1T :EWII
0Z0g/01/2T :¥1L%¥d



(£°18) 2596102 Z28°96% ‘62T 9Z'699°8TT (g-102) (TL"86G'TT) 95 LB8L 0T (LIDIJEA) $NTIddNS
6°85 PE8GZE60'T 8T €£1'299°¢ 88°LBZ '0FF T STEL T0°689°86G oersv8‘1ZE SASNIIXE ANAd TYLOI
(1709) 98 #GY ‘ETIT'T 00°06G°T6L'2 pPT°LS6°866°Z (L 6L) 0E°060°LY 9g ze9’zee SANNAATY aNAd TYIOIL
6865 7E€°8GZ'E60'T 8T E£T1'299'¢C 88°LBZ'0FP'C S EL 107689 ‘86 0£°Sp8'122 SASNAAXE TYIOL
£°8¥ 09°9€Ph’59 00°LL9'9ZT LS 0ZT'9TT L'6E Z0°29€’9 £P°955°0T SHILITIOVA
0°LE 92 0€5°16 98°8LE'SHT 68°€92'€ET 6°LE LS°12S8'L L6 FTIT'2T HALNAD SSANLIJ
9°68 ZL EE0'F9 LT LEZ'BTY GZ LTIL'99S 0°€6 Z9°LSS'E 26 616'1S S2ILYN0Y
676G TE TLZ'9LS 21 €g0'8Le't 6L°625 TLT'T 6 8L Lo 1LE'ZZ £E"E0G'90T HY¥90dd NOILYAYDIA
L79L 21 °621'6 00°28T'6€ £8°916'GE 0°00T 0070 LT°G9Z°¢€ SNOILYTIHY ALINNWWOD
1°09 0S"6¥v ‘8 00°981°12 057027 ‘61 0°00T 0070 06°69L"T 11
L*GE £8°L0V'8BLT £0°6ER "EER GO"6TE'LGE Ly €L°9L8'BT 86 61T '9€ AAIIVHISININGY
SASNAdKE
(1°09) 98 ' FSHFETT T 00°065'T6L'Z F1°LS6°8656°C (L°6L) 0£°060°LE 98°7Z£9‘ZET SENNIATY TYLOL
(6°L8) 00°GL9 00°085°S 00°STT’S 0°00T 00°0 00°69% SEILITIOVA
(T°%%) 58°619°68 00°SZF’EST €6 6E9°0FT (L v2) 96°029°6 LP"S8L'ET HALNED SSANIII
(0°66) GE£°GG56°G 00" €LL'EBS G8°T6Z'FFS (0°00T) (06°T) ST 187 '6F SOILYNOY
(1°99) €8°291°606S 00°2T0°F0S'T Ep LLY'BLE'T (1°%L) S ELE'EE LS FEE’SZT WYY90dd NOILYAYOHY
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00 00°0 00°0 SNOILYTEY ALINAWWOD
(1°¥%) €8°TRP'CTS 007008 'FES EEEET'06F (6°88) L LB0’S L9°995 %P AAILVELSININAY
SHNNIATY
FINY TYNLOY Lanand Laoand FINY TY0LOY Lasand NOIIAIUDSHAd LNAWLYYdAd
-T¥¥A  dLVA-0L-¥YdA TYNNNY FIYA-0L-dYIA -TdYA HAGHAAON HAGNTAON
3 TYOSI1d Y0514 3
0z0¢2 ‘0 MAIWIACON 9HNIANT $A0I¥Hd TT H04
aNnd NOILYA¥OEY :QNNd ¥0od
MOM*00008F1IO 1a1
0Z dA-d 1¥0d3¥ ASNIAXE 5 INNIAZY AIZIYYHHOS 67:8F:2T :AWII
Z 1 49Yd LOTYISIA ¥dv¥d dTSIT 0202/0T/21 :dI¥d



T°€ESLS
£°9§
(8°€T)

dONY
-I¥YA
%

o -
€ :

Z0°680°TH
90°8ZS Tk
80°LTI9'Z8

907825 1P
SO°LIV'E
6€£°680°02
29°120'8T1

80°LT9‘Z8

TV¥ALOY
dI¥d-0L-dYEA
T¥DSId

di-4
q9vd

00°20L
00°8TZ'S6
007026756

00°8TZ'G6
00°000°TT
P2 BER'TE
9L 6LL"ZS

00°0Z6 ‘56
00°021°T

00°00€£’€
00°005°16

LEodng
TYONNY

96 €P9
80°€8Z ‘L8
¥9°926°L8

80 €8Z'L8

€€ €80°01T
ZE°818'82
£%"T8E'8F

97926 ‘L8

99°9Z0'T
66 FZ0°€E
66" FLB'ES

1395dn4d
TIVA-0L-d¥dA
T¥OSId

(e-8L12) (09°pIZ'T)

P oL 80°698°T
(g 16) 8% " ¥49
P 9oL 80°698°T

(g-16) 87 FG9

0°00T 00°0

0°00T 00°0

(F°16) 87 1S9

HONY TYNLOY

-IdvA YHEGNIAON
%

0co0e ‘0 YAIWIAON 9NIANI SAOI¥dd TT 404

WAZSAW  :dN0Nd 404

I¥0dEY ASNAAXKE 3 FANIATY dIZTUYWHAS

IOI¥LSIA ¥M¥¥d 4d1ISIT

P8BS
Z6°PE6'L
9€° €66 'L

26 PEB L

Labang
JIIWIAON

(LIDIAEA) SNT4¥NS
SESNIAXE dNAd T¥LOI
SHAANTATY aNOd TYI0L

SHSNIAXE TVLOL

SITILITIOWL

WNYd90dd NOTILVIYDHY

AAILVILSININAY
SHSNIdXY

SHANIATY TYIOL

SHILITIONWA

WY¥90dd NOIILWIHIHEY

IAILYYLSININAY
SHANIATS

MOM® 00008719 *al
6P:8FP:CT ‘HWII
0202/0T1/2T :dLYd



9°LG68  9L°0T%7 ‘66T
595 0£°90% ‘GST
(1) 90" LTI8'PSE
G'9§ 0€£°90F 'SST
G*9g 0£°90% ‘GGT
(p°1) 90" LT8 PSE
(p°1) 90°LTI8'FSE
TONY TYNLOY
-Id¥A  FI¥d-0L-¥Y¥HA

% IYDS1d

02 MA-d

14 +39vd

Ls102’'e
€% 86L°LSE
00°000°09€

€9°86L°LSE

€V"86L"LSE

00°000°09

Laoand
TYNNNY

T1°810°2 (0°€29%) (F0°86Z'8)

68°T186'LZE F°29 TP 06T°TL
00°000'0€EE (€-06) LE"Z68'T
68°186'L2ZE P29 TP 06T°TT
687186 'LZE 729 TP°06T°TT
00°000'0DEE (€-06) LE"268°C
00°000'0EE (€706) LE°268°C
l3aand FONY TYALOY

HILYA-0L-I¥dA -THYA HAINIAON
TY¥OSId %

0z0e ‘0f YIAWIAON ONIANI SqOTd¥dd TT H04
AYWI  :dNO0d ¥0d

IMOddd FSNEAXE 3 FONIATY JIZIUYWANS
IDI4LSIA ¥M¥¥d dTSIT

9k " €81
S 918°6C
00°000‘0E

PG 91862

591862

00°000°0€E

Lasand
dIGNIAON

(LIDIAEA) SNTdHENS
SASNAdXE aNnd TYLOL
SANNIAFTE aNnNd TYLOIL

SASNIdXE TYLOL

HATILYYLSINIWAY
SISNIdXEI

SANNIATY TYLOL

JATLVELSININAY
SUNNIATY

NOILdI¥DSHd LNIWLEY4dEA

MOM~ 00008712 ‘ar
67:187:CT EHWIL
0202/0T/¢T :3LI¥d



(L-876) p0"8TT’S (00°€09)
8781 00°T8L‘02 00°£09°S2T
S°¢g P0°668°S¢ 00°000°S¢T
8781 00" T8L 0C 00°€09’S2
8°8T 00-18L'02 00°€09’S2
T P0°668°SZ 00°000°S2
S°g 70'668°GC 00°000°SZ
HONY TYNLOY Lasang
-I9v¥A HALYd-0L-¥¥dA TYANNY

% T¥DSId

0Z :¥A-d

S 1 d9¥d

(5L°256)
17697 ‘€2
99916 ‘22

1P 697 €T

TV 69F ‘€2

99°916°22

L3odang

AIL¥A-0L-¥YIA

IYOSId

0zo¢ ‘0€ HEIAWIAON

(1°0269)
0°00T
(8768}

rod) N (sz°0%)
00°0 6G EET’E
o Rl W PETEBO'T
00°0 6G°EET'T
00°0 6G€€T'2
ZT*TTE pE"€80°C
ZI 11e PE"E£80'Z
IYNLOY LIoand
HIAWIAON HAGHIAON

ONIANT Sa0I¥3d TT ¥0d

LIanY :aNnNd ¥0d

I¥0dHd ASNAAXE 3 INNIAEZY QIZIEVWWOS
L2I41SIa ¥Md¥d FTISIT

(LIDIJAAA) SNTId¥NS
SASNIIXHT ANNA TYLOI
SINNIATE dNNA TYLOI

SASNIAXHT TYIOL

HAILYILSININAY
SASNEIXE

SHANIATY TYLOL

HAILVAILSINIWNAY
SHONIATY

MOM®00008FTD :dI

67:8F:CT :HWIL
0202/0T/21 :dLud



(6°69T) 8E°S0F ‘99

19 27
98

0e

€6°995°261
TE"ZL6'8ST

€6°99G6°Z61

€6°996°261

TE" LG 8SE

TYNLOY

HILYA-0L-¥YdA
TY¥ISId

*MA-4
$d9%d

(06°689°00T)
0G'68L°SPE
00°00T'Sk2

0S°68L'SPE

LAsang
TYNNNY

FONYEASNI ALITIEVYIT :ANOA HO0J4

I90ddy ASNIAXE 3 INNIATY JHZIFYYRHOS
IOI¥ISIA ¥Mdvd dTISIT

(£8-06£°8)
£8°618'82
00°62%'02
£8°618'8¢

£€8°618'8E

00°szv’oe

Ld92and
HIIWIAON

(L9-862'26) (1-L2) (FT°TTT'9)
L9 EL6'9TE 0°2L 97" €£50’8
00°GL9 "pTT (v°06) ZETHE'T
L9 EL6'9TE 0°2L 9r"£50°8
L9 EL6'9TE 0°¢L 9p"£50°8
00°GLY ‘P22 (v°06) ZETEE'T
00°GL9 '¥TT (p°06) ZECH6'T
139004 FINY TYNIOY
ALYA-0L-¥YIX -Td9YA MEATHIAON
TY0SId %
0202 ‘0 WAEWIAON HSNIANI $00I¥3d TT ¥0d

(LIDIJA3A) SNTdANS
SISNIAXT dNNd TYLOI
SENNIATY dNOJ T¥LOI

SHSNIJIXT TYLOL

AATILVELSINIWAY
SHSNAdXH

SANNIATE TYLOL

JAILVALSININAY
SANNIAZTY

NOILAI¥DSEd INIWIIYdEd

MOM 00008FT1D tar
69:8p:Z2T :"HWIIL
0zZ0Z/0T/21T :3ALYA



0070
0070
0070

0070
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

(LIDIA3d) SnIddns
SUSNIdAXE dNAd TWVLOI
SHANIATY dNOA TYLOI

SHSNIAXE T¥LOL
SHILITIOHY
SMYvYd

SHSNIJIXI
SHANIATY TYLOL

AATLYELSININAY
SUNNIATY

0°0 0070
0°0 0070
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
00 00°0
0°0 00" 0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
ADNY TY¥NLOY
-TdYA dI¥d-0L-d%93A
3 T¥DSId
0z ¥Xx-d

/8 1E9¥d

Ldoand
TYONNY

1d2and
TIYA-0L-dYdA
T¥DSId

oeoe

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00" 0
070 00°0
JONY TYNLOY
-IdvAn HAGWIAON
3

‘0f MIIWIAON ONIANA SAOI¥EAd TT 904
ONILHOIT % ONIAYd :dNOJ ¥0d

19043 IASNIAXE 3 HANIATE TIZIUVWWAOS

ILOIMLISIA ¥M¥v¥d 4TSI

Laondand
dIGNIAON

NOILdI¥DSHA LNIWILAVdIA

MOM'00008FTD a1
6P 8F:2T :HWII
0Z02/0T/21 :4dLYA



(P 2v1) 8Z 61T LS
262 167995 '65F
£°0 617989 ‘916§
2762 167996 '6GF
0°00T 00°0
£ vz 16°995'65¥
£°0 61°989°9T¢§
€70 617989 ‘916G
dONY TYNLOY
~Id¥A  HIYA-0L-¥Y¥HA
% TYIS1d
0z dX-d

8 Hctal 2!

(00" ¥%9'FET)
00" 779 '6F9
00°000°STS
00" PH9‘6F9
00'000'2¥

00°FF9’LO9

00°000°STS

Laoand
TYONNY

(s9-¢g2%'€2T)
86906565
£EEBDTLY

86905565
00°0065‘8€E

86°900'LSS

EE"€80°TLY

Laoand

ILYA-0L-¥YHA

TYOSId

0zo0e ‘0 dIEWIAON OSNIANI SAOI¥Ed TIT 404
aNnd NOILVHYDAM T¥IDddS

LY0ddd ESNIdXT 3 FINNIATY AQIAZITIVWKHAS
LDIFLSIA d9d¥d dTISIT

(s7-862°16)
FPET0TS’S6
68°112'F
PEOTS'S6
00°0
PE0TS‘G6

68°T11Z'%

TYNLOY
dIIWNIAON

aNnd ¥od

(sg-0zz'1T)
Z0TLET'HS
L9916 '2F
ZOTLET'PS
00°006°¢€

20" LES'0S

L9°9T16°CH

L3sangd
dIIHNIAON

(LIDIAEA) SNTdHAS
SASNIAXT ANNA TYLOI
SANNIATY ANNd TYLOI

SESNAJXH TYLOL
SyYvd

AAILYILSININAY
SASNAIKI

SHANIATY TYIOL

HATILYELSINIWAY
SHOANIATY

NOILdIdDSdd INIWLYIYdId

MOM®00008%1D ar
67:8F:CT *EWII
0202/0T/21 :HL¥A



(8°669T) T8 TLY9'FOT
8°LE Zh LLS 06T
(¢ 1) €2°6H2'G6C
8°LE Zh LLS'06T
8°LE Zh LLS 06T
(5°1) £Z°'6%2'G6C
(1) £Z°67Z'G62
TONY TYNLOY
-I9¥A  AIY¥d-0L-¥¥HA

3 YIS Id

0z ¥A-d4

6 1H9Yd

(68°8569)
68°855°90€
00°000'00E

68°855'90¢

68°855'90¢€

00°000°00€

Lasangd
TYNNNY

(1£°210'9) 6°659T (G5°6T19°6)
T€'210°182 6°2S pEt9z0’‘et
00°000°GLZ (€-06) 6L°90%'C
1£°210'182 62§ pE 920’2t
1€°210'18% 6°2S pE£°920‘21
00°000°SLEZ (£ 06) 6L°900°C
00°000°GLEZ (£-06) 6L°90%'C
139ang AINT TY0LIY
AI¥A-0L-9¥HA -TdYA ATANTAON
TYOSId 3
0z0Z ‘0 YAGWIAON HNIANY SAOI¥Ed TT HO4

(85°996)
867916 ‘G2
00°000°S2

86°9FS’Se

85°9F5'S2Z

00°000°S2

(LIDIA3A) SNTd¥Nns
SHSNIAXT dNNd TYLIOI
SHANIATY dNNJd TYLOL

SASNAIXE TYLOL

NOILYYLSININAY
SUSNIdXA

SANNIATY TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SANNIATY

ALTHEADES TYIDOS :dNAA d¥04

I¥Oddd ASNAAXT 3 FANIATY JFZTHYWAAS
IDIMLSIA ¥MY¥d dTISIT

hRcealefol:s
HIIWNIAON

NOILAI¥MDSAA LNIWLAYdEA

MOM 00008719 aI
67:8%:2T *EWII
0zZ0Z/01/21 -34L¥d



(2°12TL) 6E£°96L°2S9°T
8°¥6 80°505°'T6
(6°0) LY TOE'PRL'T
8776 80°505°16
8°%6 80°506 16
(6°0) LP TOE 'BHL'T
(6°0) LY TOE vRL'T
4ONY TYOLOY
-I¥YA  HI¥A-0L-¥9V¥3A

% TYISTA

0Z ¥A-I

0T :dD¥d

(00°6T15°¢€)
88°9LT'S9L'T
88°199°19L'T

88°9LT'G9L’1

B8 9LT'S9L'T

88°T99'T9L’T

Lasand
TYNNNY

(go-zzz'e)

08°8L0°8T19"T
ZL'9G68'FPT9 T
08°8L0'8T9T

08°8L0"8T9°T

ZL°9G8 RTI9'T

LIoang

HILYd-0L-¥VYHA
TYDSId

(g-zzag)
E°LS
(€°06)

-Td¥YA
%

60°6TE°0T
00°006 '€
60°6TC"FT

00°006°€

00°006 '€

60°6T2°FT

TY¥ALOY
YIEWIAON

ocoe ‘0 YIEWIAON ONIANI SAOI¥Ed TT ¥O04

aNnd dF0IAd3S L93d

ANNA ¥Ood

IL90dTd ISNHAAXT ¥ FNNIATY AIZIUYRWOS
IDI¥ISIA ¥My¥vd JTISIT

(26°262)
80°860°LFT
91°G08'9FT

80°860°LPT

80°860°LYT

91°508’9¥1T

Ldodnd
HIENIAON

(LIDIAEA) SNTdUNS
SASNIAXHE dNOd TYLOI
SANNIATE ANNd TYLOI

SHSNIdXH TYLOL

JATLYILSININAY
SASNAIXE

SEANIATY TYVLOL

AAILYALSINIWAY
SENNIAHTY

MOM* 00008912 +al
6F:8F:ZT :‘HWIL
0202/01/2T -3EL¥A



(9°99) (pS 8EE€’622)
6°2¢ 69169 166G 'T
(27T} ST EGE’ZIE’T
6°¢¢ 69" 1691661
(17081) 9zZ°€£v8’'59

L 6L 86 CL6 P
516 00°006°S
9°12 00°'9TS'ETIS'T
S 16 SF°658°T
(z'1) GT €G€'29€'T
(z°1) ST EGE'Z9E'T
FONY TYNIOY
-I¥¥A  AIYA-0L-¥YdA

% TYOSTd

0z ¥R-d

TIT :U5¥d

(00°5¥8°989)
00°5¥8’990°2C
00°000°08E°T

00°S¥8'990°2

007006 ‘€2
00°006°¥%2
00°000'G9
00°GSFB8'TER’T
00°000°22

00°00008E"T

LADANG
TYONNY

(86°CF%¥
86°Ch¥
00°0

00°0
86°CL6
00°0
00°0LY
00°0

T¥NLOY
YIIWINO

(06°L09°629) (6°98)
68°L09°'F68 T 9°66
66°666'F9Z'T 0°00T
68°L09°768°T 9°56
99°1pS°12 0°00T
£e'8sv’ze (6 €pT)
£E°E85'6S 0°00T
T6°LS80LL'T 786
99°991°0¢ 0°00T
66 666 7921 0°00T
66°666 ‘F92'T 0°00T
lEsand TINY

ALYA-OL-d9¥3X -IdYA
TYDS1d %

0202

2.
‘L

‘v

g

N

‘0 HIAWIAON ONIANIT SAOT¥dd 1T ¥0d4

aNnd SLOEL0dd TYLIAYO

‘dNNd 904

180499 ASNIAXE 3 IANIATY AHZIEYRWOS
LDI¥LSIA ¥¥v¥d FITISIT

(oT*LEZ’ LS)
IT LEe LY
T0°000°STT

TT LET'TLT

PE"BS6 T
L9°1¥0°2
L9°91¥’S
60°L86°09T
PEEEB’T

T0°000'STT

Laoand
dIEWIAON

(LIDIAEA) SNTdENS
SASNAdXE aNNd TYLOL
SEANIATY dNNA TYLOL

SEASNIAXH TYLOL

LAd74

SAILITIOVA

SOILYNOY

SMYYd

AATLYELSININAY
SASNIAXA

SINNIATY TYLOL

AAILYHLSINIWNAY
SANNIATY

NOILdI¥OS3A INIAWIIYdIA

MOM 00008F1ID +aI
0G:8F:ZT -HWII
0202/01/2T -3L¥A



9-28¢
0°8§
(L7 €8)

oe
¢t

TEL9T'6LT
0z 2Z9v'€08
00°0 00°0
TYNLOY I39ang
ALYA-0L-¥YIA TYNNNY

TYISTd

MA-d

139vd

ET°0T6 21T
8E°6TL 696
167629 °280°1

BE6TL 696
6G°€9L 70§

6L°G56'F9F
00°0 00°0

16°629°280"'1

TL E0G ‘62

SP STLETE’E
9T 6TZ'EPE’T
S SIL'ETE’E

PGS 069°GL9'T
16 %20 'BE9

91612 EVE’T

L8'8PG'€69°T
6Z2°0L9'6F9

ST°SP0‘LE
£€9°606°021°¢C
8L°056"LFT'C

£9°506°02L°C
95 670 9€S T
L0"968°%8S
00°0

8L 066'LVT

PL6TF'26G°T
70 TES'G66G
00°0

Laoand
HILVYA-0L-dYIA
TYISTId

(T-2ek) (8Z°L9T’8)

E°LL 60" TE9EP
(8-18) T8 E€9F ‘GE
et 60°TEQ'ER
666 00°§€
0°8T 60°96G'EF
00 00°0
(8-18) T8°€9V 'GE
0°00T 00°0
(p°pE) 18°€9F’S€E
0°0 00°0

AINY TYNLOY
-I¥YA YAIHIAON

%

0zZ0¢Z ‘0 YIGWIAON HSHNIANI SAOIddd TT dH0d
LNYYAYISHTY aNV¥ 4709 :dNAd ¥0d

I¥0ddd HSNAdXI

3 ENNIATY AIZIYYWROS
LJI¥91SIa ¥¥vd dISIT

96°8S%°¢C
z8°'608°261
8€°89Z2°G6T

Z8°608'Z6T
86°0F9 '6ET
P8 89T €S
00°0

8£°89Z'GET
£T°62T'TPT

ST 6ET’PS
0070

L3odnd
YHINIAON

(LIDIJAEA) SNT4EAS
SASNIAXT ANAd TYLOIL
SHANIATT dNNd TYLOI

SASNIAXET TYLOL

INYINYLSHEYT

AT09

AATIVILSININAY
SASNIdX3

SAANIATY TYLOL

LNVENYLSHY

470D

AAILVILSININAY
SHNNIAHY

NOILAI¥OSHEd INIWILIVdEd

MOM 00008F1ID *aI
06:8F:CT :3IWIL
0202/01/2T :-ELN¥A



00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
0070
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

(LIDI49d) SNTdENS
SESNIAXE ANQd TYLOI
SEANIATE ANANI TYIOI

SHSNAAXE TYIOL

NOILYYILSINIWAY
SHASNAAX3

SEANNIATY TYLOL

NOILVdLISINIWAY
SHANTIATY

dONY
-I9YA
%

0¢
£1

TYNLOY
dLYd-0L-dV¥dA
TY2STd

TdA-d
1E9vd

L3dang
TYONNY

139and
ALYA-0L-d¥dA
TY¥DSTd

0eoe

00 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
HONY TYNLOY
-IdvYa YIIWIAON

%

‘0f YIAWIAON ONIANI SAOI¥Ed 1T ¥HO0d

1830 WEEL 9NOT TYHENID

*aNNd ¥od

19043 ASNAIXE ¥ IONIATY AIAZTHYHHAOS
LDIYISIA ¥¥¥d FATSIT

Lasand
dIIHIAON

NOILAI¥DSHEd INIWLIYdAd

MOM" 000081 tarz
0G§:8F:CT :-dWII
0202/0T/21T :3dLYQ



0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 (LIDIJA3d) SNT4¥ns
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 SASNIIXE ANAd TYLOIL
0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 SAANIATY aNNd TYLOIL
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 000 SASNAIXE TYIOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 NOTIILVYLSINIHWAY
SASNIdXH
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 SHNNIATY TYIOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 NOILVYISININAY
SANNTATH
HONY TYNILOY Lasang l3oand AONY TY0LOY 139and NOILATYISAA LNIAWI¥YAHd
-I¥VA  JIVA-0L-¥YdA TYNNNY ALYA-0L-¥YIA ~I¥YA HIIWAAON HAGNIAON
% TY0SId TY0S1d %
020¢ ‘0f YIGWIAON SNIANIT SqOoI¥dd 1T ¥0d4

SLASSY TYIIAYD dNNd ¥0Jd

MOM™00008F1D taI
0Z dA-4 I¥0ddd ISNAAXA 3 FANIATE JIZIEYRWAS 06:8F:CT *HEMWII
ASEC )4 LOI¥LSIA ¥M9¥d HTISIT 02Z02/01T/21 :31vd



(6°EEW) 6C°L8B6'268°C (p6°562'998) (99°€0T'¥6L) 0" vz (ze'o1v'8¥2) (ggz61’2L) (LIDIdda) snIddns

£°6% €8°E6L'000"L 86°988'LI8 ET LB ¥6E'999'2T G €9 8r"681°'02F TT°26F’'IGT'T SASNIAXT TYAIDINAW TYIOL
(9°¢€2) Z1°TI8L'E68'6 70" 165°166°21T 12°T62'2L8'TT (0" %8) 9T"6LL'TLT £€8°66Z'6L0'T SANNTATY TYAIDINAW TI¥IOIL
AINY TYNLOY lasand 1d9and FINY TY0LOY 139dnd NOILAI¥DSIA LNAWLEYAHA
-I¥YA  AIVA-0L-9YIA TYONNY FLYA-0L-YYIA ~TdYA HIINIAON HAANAAON
3 T¥2S1d TYDSId %
0z02 ‘0f YIAWIAON ONIANF SA0I¥dd TT ¥0d

STVYLIO0L 14d0ddd TYdIDINOKW

MOM™00008¥%19D +aI
0¢ *dA-4 Id0ddd ASNAdIXE 3 EONIATY dIZIUYHWOS 06:8F 2T *UWII
ST :49¥d LJIYLISIA ¥M¥v¥d FISIT 0202/01/21 :-ELYA



